
 
 

 
\ 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Central Virginia 
Transportation Authority 

(CVTA) Finance Committee 

NOTES  
This meeting is open to the public. 
Members of the public are invited to attend 
in person or virtually.  Please alert the 
CVTA at information@cvtava.org if 
electronic transmission of this meeting 
fails for the public.  Please refer to our 
Statement Regarding Virtual Meeting 
Participation by Members of the Public 
for more information. 
 
Check out our complete Public 
Participation Guide online to learn about 
the different ways you can stay connected 
and involved. 
 
Meetings are also live streamed and 
archived on our YouTube Channel 
at Plan RVA - YouTube. 
 
Members of the public are invited to 
submit public comments either verbally 
or in writing. Written comments can be 
submitted through the Q&A/Chat 
function on Zoom by email to 
CVTA@PlanRVA.org. Written comments 
will be read aloud or summarized during 
the meeting when possible and will be 
included in the meeting minutes. Verbal 
comments will be taken during the 
Public Comment Period on the agenda. 
Please indicate by raising your hand (in-
person participants, where applicable) or 
through the Q&A/Chat functions on Zoom 
(virtual participants) if you would like to 
comment.  When acknowledged by the 
Chairman, please clearly state your name so 
that it may be recorded in the meeting 
minutes.

 

Photo: Pocahontas State Park, Chesterfield County 

 
PlanRVA is where the region comes together to look ahead. 
Established in 1969, PlanRVA promotes cooperation across 

Authority, the Emergency Management 
Alliance of Central Virginia, Lower Chickahominy Watershed 
Collective and Don’t  

mailto:information@cvtava.org
https://planrva.org/wp-content/uploads/Statement-Regarding-Virtual-Meetings-Updated-March-2023.pdf
https://planrva.org/wp-content/uploads/Statement-Regarding-Virtual-Meetings-Updated-March-2023.pdf
https://planrva.org/wp-content/uploads/Public-Participation-Guide-updated-March-2023.pdf
https://planrva.org/wp-content/uploads/Public-Participation-Guide-updated-March-2023.pdf
https://www.youtube.com/@PlanRVA/videos
mailto:CVTA@PlanRVA.org


  
e: information@cvtava.org 
p: 804.323.2033 
w. CVTAva.org 
 

 

CVTA Finance Committee meeting – page 1 
 

 
AGENDA 

 
CVTA FINANCE COMMITTEE 

 
Wednesday, March 13, 2024, 9:00 a.m.  

 
PlanRVA James River Boardroom 

424 Hull Street, Suite 300, Richmond, VA 23224 
 

 

 
If you wish to participate in this meeting virtually, please register via Zoom at the following link: 

https://planrva-org.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_jAUPLPNXRnivBB0nf252Kw 
 

 
Welcome and Introductions      
(Carroll)    
 
Certification of a Quorum 
(Scott)  
 
ADMINISTRATION 

 
1. Confirmation of Member Participation from a Remote Location 

(as needed/Carroll) 
 

Requested action (if there are member requests to participate remotely):  motion to 
confirm that the Carroll’s decision to approve or disapprove the member(s) request to 
participate from a remote location was in conformance with the CVTA Policy for 
Remote Participation of Members; and, the voice of the remotely participating 
member(s) can be heard by all persons at the primary or central meeting location 
(voice vote).  
 

2. Consideration of Amendments to the Meeting Agenda  
(Carroll)                

  
3. Approval of February 14, 2024, Meeting Minutes – page 4  

(Carroll) 
Requested action:  motion to approve the CVTA Finance Committee minutes as 
presented (voice vote). 

 
4. Open Public Comment Period 

(Carroll/5 minutes) 
 
 

https://planrva-org.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_jAUPLPNXRnivBB0nf252Kw


CVTA Finance Committee meeting – page 2

5. CVTA Finance Committee Chair’s Report
(Carroll/5 minutes)

6. CVTA Activities Report
(15 minutes)
a. Monthly Investment Report (Parsons) – page 8
b. TAC Activities Report (Clarke)

7. Financial Policies and Procedures Updated – page 10
(Parsons/20 minutes)
Requested action:  recommend approval of the Financial Policies and Procedures as
presented (roll call vote).

8. Administrative and Operating Budget Revision – page 18
(Parsons/10 minutes)
Requested action:  recommend approval of the budget revision as presented (roll call vote).

9. Bond Counsel Introduction
(Parsons/10 minutes)
Information item.

10. Revised Allocation Plan – Round Three Impacts – page 20
(Parsons/10 minutes)
Information item.

11. SPA Status Update – page 22
(Parsons/5 minutes)
Information item.

OTHER BUSINESS 

1. CVTA Finance Committee Member Comments
(Carroll/5 minutes)

2. Next Meeting: April 10, 2024
PlanRVA Boardroom, 424 Hull Street, Suite 300, Richmond, VA 23224
(Carroll)

3. Adjournment
(Carroll)



  
e: CVTA@PlanRVA.org 
p: 804.323.2033 
w. CVTAva.org 
 

 

CVTA Finance Committee Meeting Minutes  – Page 1 
 
 

 
CVTA FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

 
Wednesday, February 14, 2024, 9:00 a.m. 

 

PlanRVA James River Boardroom 
424 Hull Street, Suite 300, Richmond, VA 23224 

 
Members Present:           
  
Jurisdiction/Agency Member Present Absent 
Chesterfield County  Kevin P. Carroll, Chair Virtual  
Henrico County  Tyrone Nelson, Vice Chair X  
New Kent County John Moyer X  
Powhatan County Steve McClung X  
City of Richmond  Mayor Levar M. Stoney X  
Commonwealth Transportation Board J. Rex Davis X  

 
The technology used for the CVTA Finance Committee meeting was a web-hosted service created by Zoom 
and YouTube Live Streaming and was open and accessible for participation by members of the public. A 
recording of this meeting is available on our Plan RVA YouTube Channel.  
 
Welcome and Introductions      

Chet Parsons, Executive Director, called the CVTA Finance Committee meeting to order 
at 9:03 a.m. 
 
Certification of a Quorum 
Janice Scott, PlanRVA, took roll call of attendance and certified that a physical quorum 
was present. 
 
ADMINISTRATION 
1. Confirmation of Member Participation from a Remote Location 

Mr. Parsons reported that Kevin Carroll requested approval to participate remotely 
for the following reason:  a temporary or permanent disability or other medical 
condition that prevents the member's physical attendance. 
 
On motion by Levar M. Stoney, seconded by Tyrone Nelson, the Authority voted 
unanimously that the approval of the member’s requests to participate from a 
remote location was in conformance with the CVTA Policy for Remote Participation 
of Members; and, the voice of the remotely participating member could be heard by 
all persons at the primary or central meeting location (voice vote).  

 
The quorum was updated to show the presence of the remote member. 

 
 
 
 
 

4

mailto:CVTA@PlanRVA.org
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC9ASolCv7PbihiCYdncLsOA


CVTA Finance Committee Meeting Minutes – page 2 
 

2. Election of CVTA Finance Committee Officers 
Mr. Parsons announced that action is needed to elect a Chair and Vice Chair 
for the remainder of FY24. 
 
On motion by Levar M. Stoney, seconded by John Moyer, the members of 
the CVTA Finance Committee voted unanimously to elect Kevin Carroll as FY 
24 Chair to serve through June 30, 2024. 
 
Chair Carroll thanked the committee members for electing him as Chair and 
called for nominations for Vice Chair. 

 
On motion by Levar M. Stoney, seconded by Kevin Carroll, the members of the CVTA 
Finance Committee voted unanimously to elect Tyrone Nelson as FY24 Vice Chair to 
serve through June 30, 2024. 

 
3. Consideration of Amendments to the Meeting Agenda 

There were no requested amendments to the agenda. 
 

4. Approval of January 10, 2024, CVTA Finance Committee Action Meeting Minutes 
On motion by Levar M. Stoney, seconded by Tyrone Nelson, the members of the CVTA 
Finance Committee voted unanimously to approve the meeting minutes as presented 
(voice vote). 

 
5. Open Public Comment Period 

There were no public comments received and no requests to address the 
committee. 
 
Steve McClung arrived at 9:08 a.m. 

 
6. CVTA Finance Committee Chairman’s Report  

Chair Carroll did not have a formal report. 
 

a. Financial Activities and Investment Reports 
Mr. Parsons gave an overview of the monthly investment report and the tax collection 
and allocation summary and offered to answer any questions.   
 
He announced that an update from bond council will be on the March 13, 2024, meeting 
agenda. 
 

b. TAC Activities Report  
Dironna Moore Clarke, CVTA TAC Chair, came forward and gave a report of the recent 
TAC activity.  TAC members met on February 5th and discussed the Fall Line Trail 
Updates.  The mileage markers and icons were discussed. The group is on the final 
requests for destinations and applicable symbols. VDOT provided an update to the 
group on DB 1, 2, and 3 as well as updated cost estimates.  
 
TAC also discussed the final scoring results and draft allocations plan.  The group 
approved the regional funding scenario plan based on it meeting the prioritization using 
the data driven process and the projects were ranked in the appropriate category.  In 
order to get the scenario out for public review, the group approved the spreadsheet but 
felt the decision on the actual projects would need to be made by the Authority. 
 

5



CVTA Finance Committee Meeting Minutes – page 3 
 

There was a dollar constraint ($151M) and they were also constrained by the cost benefit 
analysis., which resulted in smaller projects receiving priority. TAC members felt that 
there were larger, regional projects that may be more appropriate as priorities. 
 

8. Regional Project Prioritization  
 

a. Final Scoring Results   
Mr. Parsons presented this item and reminded committee members that TAC 
approved of the scoring and ranking process and approved the distribution of 
the project list for review during the public comment period. 

 
b. Regional Funding Scenario   

Mr. Parsons reported that the Authority authorized the public review period from 
February 8th through February 22nd.  Several public comments have been 
received.  The public hearing is scheduled for February 23rd. 
 
Based on the candidate projects and recommended awards, a draft funding 
scenario was presented for committee review. 
 
Finance Committee members were asked to: 
1. Review the candidate projects and recommended awards:  The public review 

period gives members of the community an opportunity to review all the 
eligible projects that applied for funding in Round 3.  Every project has been 
scored and ranked according to the adopted CVTA review framework.  The 
projects that show a recommended award have a cost/benefit score that 
places them in the range to qualify for the roughly $151 million in available 
funds for Round 3. 

2. Review the proposed allocation plan:  This allocation plan utilizes the funds 
awarded over all rounds of regional funding, including round 3, and 
distributes those funds to the best possible year of expenditure to keep each 
project moving forward according to the provided schedules. 

3. Make a recommendation for action to the full CVTA Authority:  On February 
23rd, at its next scheduled meeting, the CVTA will hold a public hearing for the 
purpose of approving a slate of projects for funding in Round 3 of its regional 
funding cycle.  The Finance Committee has been given the projects that 
qualify for this funding package based on its approved guidelines.  The 
committee may advance the staff recommendation based on this slate of 
projects, or it may adjust the project list as needed. 

 
Mr. Parsons and Ms. Clarke provided clarification on TAC’s review.  Ms. Clarke 
reported that TAC identified a number of options that would result in increased 
funding availability: 
• Adding an additional year (FY31) to the program would increase the 

amount by about $80 million. 
• Adding in the reserve set-aside that was not utilized would add an 

additional $20 million. 
• Bonding could potentially increase the available funding. 
 
 
On motion by Levar M. Stoney, seconded by Tyrone Nelson, the members of the 
CVTA Finance Committee voted to recommend the TAC convene a special 
meeting to discuss the development of an additional draft funding scenario for 

6



CVTA Finance Committee Meeting Minutes – page 4 
 

consideration by the full authority.  That consideration should include the 
following:   
 

 

1. An additional year of programming funds, which would align this 
round with the programming year of Smart Scale Round 6, through 
FY31,   
 

2. The use of reserves that CVTA staff have set aside as a potential working capital 
reserve.  For background, this amount is equal to roughly 3 months of 
expected regional fund revenue and is intended to do the following: 

a. Help achieve financial stability and flexibility and to provide cushion 
against unexpected events that could impact cash flow. 

b. This reserve is different from the framework programming methodology 
that sets aside a targeted percentage of allocations to cover cost increases 
and allow for project selection in the future.  PFM’s opinion is that the 
framework component is more of a planning and programming guidance 
than a reserve. 

c. The working capital reserve can be built back up with expected regional 
revenue and the guidance suggests for that time period not to exceed 18 
months. 
 

3. In addition to cost-benefit being used as a criteria for project selection, TAC 
should also consider: 
a. Regional benefit 
b. Adjusted funding requests 
c. Project readiness 
d. Leveraging opportunity 
e. Other localities support 

 
Member Aye Nay Absent Abstain 
Kevin P. Carroll X    
Steve McClung X    
John Moyer X    
Tyrone Nelson X    
Levar Stoney X    

 
John Moyer shared thoughts on the importance of the proposed project in New 
Kent County to the locality and noted how much funding, through increased tax 
revenue, the project will generate for future use by the CVTA. 

 
OTHER BUSINESS 

 

1. CVTA Finance Committee Member Comments 
There were no formal comments from committee members.  Members expressed 
their well-wishes to Chair Carroll.  
 

2. Next Meeting  
The next meeting is scheduled for March 13, 2024, at 9:00 a.m. in the PlanRVA James 
River Board Room, 424 Hull St., Suite 300, Richmond, VA 23224 and via Zoom. 

 
3. Adjournment 

The meeting was adjourned at 9:58 a.m. 

7



MONTHLY 
INVESTMENT 
REPORT 

JANUARY 2024 
This investment report for January 2024 is presented in accordance with 
the Investment Policy of the Treasurer of Chesterfield County, Virginia. 
The objective of the policy is to obtain the highest possible yield on 
available financial assets, consistent with constraints imposed by safety 
objectives, cash flow considerations and the laws of the Commonwealth 
of Virginia that restrict the placement of public funds.  All investments 
held are in compliance with this policy. 

Investments at a glance (as of  1/31/2024)  

Total Book Value $236,484,407.24 

Average Days to Maturity 40 

Yield to Maturity 365 Day Equivalent 5.56% 

Cumulative Interest Earnings FY2024 
Interest earnings through 

January 2024 reflect  the 

highest yields since 

inception. Short term yields 

continue to remain high to 

combat inflation.  Cash 

flow projections provided 

by the financial advisory 

committee will determine 

how long maturities may 

be invested.   

Investment Type Allocation 

REBECCA R. LONGNAKER, CPA, MGT 
INVESTMENT OFFICER 
9211 Forest Hill Avenue 
Richmond, VA 23235 
Office: 804-748-1201 
Email: longnakerr@chesterfield.gov 
www.chesterfield.gov/treasurer 
 

Portfolio Mix Balance 

Local Govt. Invest. Pool (LGIP) $72,480,319.61 

Virginia Investment Pool (VIP) $119,313,154.48 

Federal Agency Discount $0.00 

Federal Agency Coupon $0.00 

Corporate Bond $0.00 

Commercial Paper $9,679,683.15 

Certificate of Deposit $35,011,250.00 

US Treasury Discount $0.00 

Total $236,484,407.24 

Local Govt. Invest. Pool
30.65%

Virginia Investment Pool 
(VIP)

50.46%

Com 
Paper
4.09%

Corporate Bond
0.00%

Certificate of 
Deposit
14.80%

$0 $24,443

$1,353,452

$7,288,344

$0

$1,000,000

$2,000,000

$3,000,000

$4,000,000

$5,000,000

$6,000,000

$7,000,000

$8,000,000

FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024

8



The 91-Day Treasury Bill, 6-Month Treasury Bill and the Virginia Treasury Prime Liquidity are used as benchmarks for Central 

Virginia Transportation Authority’s (CVTA) portfolio performance.  The portfolio outperformed all of the yield benchmarks and 

three out of four of the YoY benchmarks for the month of January .  High inflation continues to keep short term yields high.   

YIELD BENCHMARKING 

 CURRENT YIELD YEAR AGO YoY CHANGE 

Portfolio 5.56% 4.49% 1.07% pts 

91-day T-Bill 5.45% 4.69% 0.76% pts 

6-month T-Bill 5.21% 4.80% 0.41% pts 

Va. Treas. Prime Liq. 4.80% 3.65% 1.15% pts 

Compliance Report 

Understanding Key Investment Terms 

Benchmark Comparisons 

The Treasurer’s Investment Policy specifies limits on categories of investments to obtain diversification and avoid incurring 
unreasonable risk inherent in over-investing in specific instruments. CVTA’s Investment Portfolio is in compliance with the 
Treasurer’s Investment Policy.  

 Code of Virginia  Treasurer’s Investment Policy   

Investment Category 
Maximum 

Maturity 

Authorized 

% Limit 

Rating     

Requirement 

Maximum 

Maturity 

Authorized 

% Limit 

Rating     

Requirement 

January        

Actual % 

Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP) N/A 100% N/A N/A 100% N/A 30.65% 

Virginia Investment Pool Trust Fund (VIP) N/A 100% N/A N/A 100% N/A 50.46% 

Federal Agency Discount No Limit 100% N/A 5 Years 100% N/A 0.00% 

Federal Agency Coupon No Limit 100% N/A 5 Years 100% N/A 0.00% 

Corporate Bonds 5 Years 100% AA/Aa 5 Years 100% AA/Aa 0.00% 

Commercial Paper 270 Days 35% A1/P1/F1/D1 270 Days 35% A1/P1/F1/D1 4.09% 

Certificate of Deposit 5 Years 100% A1/P1/AA/Aa 5 Years 100% A1/P1/AA/Aa 14.80% 

U.S. Treasury Discount No Limit 100% N/A 5 Years 100% N/A 0.00% 

Local Government         

Investment Pool (LGIP) 

A State-administered fund that enables governmental entities to realize the economies of large-scale investing and 

professional funds management. 

Virginia Investment Pool 

Trust Fund (VIP) 

A fund, administered by the Virginia Municipal League (VML) and Virginia Association of Counties (VACo), that     

provides political subdivisions of the Commonwealth of Virginia the ability to pool their funds and invest under the 

direction and daily supervision of a professional fund manager. 

Federal Agency Discount Fixed income government agency obligations priced below par and maturing in more than one year. 

Federal Agency Coupon Fixed income government agency obligations with a stated interest rate and maturing in more than one year. 

Corporate Bonds Corporate Bonds are debt securities issued by publicly-held corporations to raise money for expansion or other busi-

ness needs with a rating from at least two agencies of Aa by Moody’s Investor Service, Inc., AA by Standard and 

Poors, Inc. or AA by Fitch, and a maturity of no more than five years.   

Commercial Paper “Prime Quality” paper with a maturity of 270 days or less and rated at least prime 1, A-1, or F-1 by the major credit 

rating agencies. 

Certificate of Deposit Negotiable certificates of deposits of domestic banks and domestic offices of foreign banks with a rating of at least    

A-1 or P-1 for maturities one year or less, and AA or Aa for maturities over one year and not exceeding five years. 

U.S. Treasury Discount Fixed income government securities priced below par and maturing in less than one year. 

9



 

 

CENTRAL VIRGINIA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
Financial Policies and Procedures 

December 9, 2020 
Revised February 10, 2021 

Approved February 26, 2021 
Draft March 29, 2024 

 
This policy document establishes policies and procedures for the financial management 
of the Central Virginia Transportation Authority (Authority).  The objectives of these 
policies include: 

• Achieve strong internal controls and adequate design over financial accounts 
and processes 

• Proper review and approval of financial transactions  
• Operational efficiency, standardization and compliance with accounting and 

reporting best practices 
 
Roles and Responsibilities 

I. Authority. The Authority is responsible for administering the Central Virginia 
Transportation Fund, established by § 33.2-3701 of the Code of Virginia (“Fund”), 
providing broad financial guidance and oversight of the Funds, to include 
approval of Fund distributions, budget parameters, annual program plans, and 
the annual budget.   

II. Finance Committee. The Finance Committee shall be responsible for advising 
the Authority on all financial matters and overseeing financial activities 
undertaken by professional staff, including: 
A. Reviewing, commenting on, and recommending the annual revenue 

projections, budget, and any budget amendments. 
B. Overseeing the Authority’s financial policies (e.g. bond, investment, 

procurement) and making appropriate recommendations. 
C. Monitoring contracts for services. 
D. Monitoring expenditures for compliance with policies and guidance of the 

Authority. 
E. Approving the audit work plan supporting the annual preparation of 

financial statements, including meeting with the auditor before the audit 
begins and when it has concluded. 

F. Reviews Reviewing all financial reports.   
G. Reviews Reviewing adherence with internal controls  
H. Reviews Reviewing and approves approving all non‐budgeted expenditures 

within the Administrative and Operating Budget.   
I. Assisting with other financial activities as may be directed by the Authority. 

 
III. Chief Financial Staff (Executive Director and other staff as identified by the 

Authority) 
A. Manage the Authority’s finances on a day-to-day basis. 
B. Execute the Authority-approved budget(s). 
C. Develop financial mechanisms/procedures to ensure financial accountability 

and transparency. 
D. Ensure that there are written procedures (financial operation policies) for the 

fiscal operation of the Authority. 

10



 

 

E. Provide monthly/quarterly/annual management reports and financial 
management reports. 

F. Develops and prepares annual budget.   
 

IV. Fiscal Agent(s) 
A. Assist CVTA Chief Financial Staff, as needed. 
B. Provide agreed upon supports described in the Fiscal Agent Agreement (s), 

which is incorporated by reference and attached hereto. 
 

Financial Management and Operations 

I. Purpose.  This policy establishes general guidance for the financial management 
of the CVTA.  The objectives of these policies include: 
A. Establishing a framework for strong internal controls and processes. 
B. Ensuring proper management, review, and approval of financial transactions. 
C. Achieving operational efficiencies through standardization of practices. 

 
II. General Guidelines.  Financial planning and budgeting shall comply with the 

following guidelines: 
A. Consistency with Authority policies, strategic plan, project plans, and 

expressed priorities. 
B. Clarity with respect to any assumptions used in budget development. 
C. Manage cash flow of tax revenues appropriated by the Commonwealth of 

Virginia. 
D. Allocating funds consistent with the Code of Virginia and CVTA bylaws. 
E. The CVTA administrative and operating budget funds are to be allocated from 

the Fund prior to allocations to Fund recipients, per § 33.2-3701(D) of the Code 
of Virginia.   

F. Planning and budgeting process that provides for Authority approval of an 
annual budget for the ensuing fiscal year, prior to its commencement.  by May 
15ththe start of the fiscal year. 

G. The financial condition of the Authority shall be reviewed by the Finance 
Committee on a quarterly basis and the Authority annually, or as necessary. 

H. Annually, the Finance Committee and the Authority will review the annual 
audited Financial Statements. 

I. Administrative and Operating Budget expenditures shall be consistent with 
the approved budget.  The Chief Financial Staff may make minor operating 
budget adjustments ($10,000 or less) between program areas at his/her 
discretion; however, major adjustments (>$10,000) shall have the advance 
approval by the Finance Committee. 
 

III. Banking and Accounts 
A. The designated representative of the CVTA Fiscal Agent for banking services, 

upon authorization from the Authority, and with the assistance of the CVTA 
AdministratorExecutive Director, opens and closes all bank and other financial 
accounts. 

 
B. The Finance Committee will review expenditures from all accounts.  Transfers 

among funds and local distributions according to the Virginia Code may be 
made administratively according to the procedures for disbursements within 

11



 

 

that fiscal agent’s policies.  A designated representative(s) of the Fiscal Agent 
for cash management may be authorized to sign checks and make 
disbursements from the administrative and operating bank account based on 
properly approved documentation authorizing the disbursement.    

 
C. In all cases, expenditures must be consistent with the approved budget or a 

separate approval by the Authority. Additional procedures must be followed 
when making disbursements of regional project funds or GRTC funds, as 
further described herein.  

 
D. No petty cash or other ‘Cash on Hand’ will be permitted. 

 
IV. Advisory Services 

 
The designated representative of the CVTA Fiscal Agent, in conjunction with the 
financial advisory firm as provided via the fiscal agent agreement for advisory 
services, will make necessary recommendations to the finance committee on a 
range of topics including but not limited to: investments, reserve levels, and the 
consideration of any future debt issuances. 

 
V. Investments 

A. General.  This statement of investment policy establishes policies for the 
safeguarding and efficient management of Authority funds and for the 
purchase, sale, and custody of investment instruments.  The goal is to 
minimize risk and to ensure the availability of cash to meet Authority 
expenditures, while generating revenue from the use of funds, which 
might otherwise remain idle. 

 
B. Objectives. 

1. The primary objectives of the Authority’s investment activities, in 
priority order, are safety, liquidity, and yield. 

2. The investment portfolio shall be designed with the objective of 
attaining a market rate of return throughout budgetary and economic 
cycles. This objective shall take into accountconsider constraints as to 
acceptable risk, the characteristics of the Authority’s cash flows, and 
the funding expectations of approved projects. 

3. The Authority shall utilize a third-party investment service as provided 
by the fiscal agent for financial advisory services to accomplish 
objectives a and b, in conjunction with the Investment Agent, as 
provided for through the Fiscal Agent Agreement. 

4. The Investment Agent, as provided for through the Fiscal Agent 
Agreement, shall, annually provide an investment strategy and plan 
to the Finance Committee. 
 

VI. Annual Audit 
The designated representative of the CVTA Fiscal Agent will, in conjunction with 
a certified ‘Vendor’, provide advice and consultation, review of financial records 
and work with the Auditor of Public Accounts (APA) or their selected vendor who 
performs the annual audit for the Authority.   

 

12



 

 

A. Audit Requirements. The Code of Virginia § 30-140, requires that all 
authorities, boards and commissions having financial transactions in excess of 
$25,000 shall file an audit report within 90 days after the close of the fiscal year 
with the Auditor of Public Accounts. 
1. The Code of Virginia § 33.2-3703 requires the Auditor of Public Accounts, or 

his legally authorized representatives, shall annually audit the financial 
accounts of the Authority, and the cost of such audit shall be borne by the 
Authority. The audit must be conducted in accordance with generally 
accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards. 

2. The Auditor of Public Accounts requires the CVTA’s financial statements be 
prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB). 

3. The Code of Virginia § 30-140, requires the CVTA to publish a summary 
statement of financial condition in a newspaper of general circulation 
based on its locality.  The minimum statement should include total assets, 
liabilities, and fund balances; total revenues, expenditures, and other 
sources or uses; and, the resulting net change in fund balances.  

 

General Operating and Administrative Funds 
I. General. 

A. Administrative and Operating Funds shall be used to support the general 
operations of the Authority.   

 
II. Responsibilities. 

A. CVTA AdministratorExecutive Director. 
1. The Chief Financial Staff will be responsible for preparing and presenting 

the annual budget for the General Administrative and Operating account 
for review and recommendation for approval to the Authority by the 
Finance Committee.   

2. Funding for the Administrative and Operating account shall come from 
the total of funds received in the first transfer for the fiscal year.  
Distributions described below pursuant to Virginia Code will be made 
following set aside for the administrative and operating budget.   

a) All subsequent distributions for the fiscal year described below 
pursuant to the Virginia Code will be made from the total revenues 
transferred by the Commonwealth.   

3. The CVTA Administrator Executive Director will provide the Finance 
Committee with reports on expenditures incurred. 

 
B. CVTA Fiscal Agents, in coordination with the CVTA 

AdministratorExecutive Director. 
1. The Lead staff of the Fiscal Agent for cash management services has 

primary responsibility to ensure Administrative and Operating Funds are 
properly safeguarded and managed. 

2. The Lead staff of the Fiscal Agent for the audit services as review 
responsibility to ensure Administrative and Operating Funds are properly 
safeguarded and managed.   

3. The CVTA Administrator Executive Director has primary responsibility for 
reviewing requests for payments and submitting for approval when 

13



 

 

deemed appropriate.  The Administrator Executive Director is also 
responsible for maintaining records of all expenditures of the Fund.   

4. The Lead staff of the Fiscal Agent for cash management services will 
manage the Authority’s cash position to ensure availability of funds to 
meet payment requests. 

5. The CVTA Administrator Executive Director will provide the Finance 
Committee with reports on expenditures. 

6. The Lead staff of the Fiscal Agent for audit services will review all reports 
prior to submission to the Finance Committee and Authority.   

 

Local Distribution (50% Funds) 
I. General. 

A. The Authority, through the fiscal agent for banking services, will segregate 
funds received from the Commonwealth of Virginia after setting aside funds 
necessary to support the annual administrative and operating budget 
between 50% Local Distribution Funds, 15% GRTC Funds, and 35% Regional 
Revenue Funds as soon as practicable. 

A.  
B. The Authority, through the fiscal agent for banking services, will segregate 

and distribute Local Funds to jurisdictions based on the proportionate share 
of each jurisdiction’s sales and gas tax each month. 

 
C. Localities will be required to certify and accept the transfer amounts before 

funds are disbursed and confirm receipt.  
 

D. Each jurisdiction shall deposit its Local Funds received from the CVTA into a 
separate, special fund. 

 
E. Local Funds must be spent in compliance with the Central Virginia 

Transportation Authority Act and the CVTA bylaws.  
 
F. Each jurisdiction is required to provide the Finance Committee a quarterly 

report on expenditures and must provide CVTA an annual report 
oncertification of expenditures by August 1September 15 each year in the 
format required by the CVTA.  If the annual report is not received by August 
1September 15, transfers of the current fiscal year will cease until the 
certification is submitted in good acceptable form. 

 

Regional Revenue (35% Funds) 
I. General. 

A. Regional Funds shall be used to: 
 

1. Fund or and maintain a Working Capital Reserve in an amount 
determined by CVTA Finance Committee equal to at least 3 months of 
the budgeted, annual Regional CVTA Funds.  If tapped, the Chief 
Financial Staff of the CVTA will develop a plan to restore the Working 
Capital Reserve to its minimum level over a period not to exceed 18 
months.  The Authority will revisit the level of this reserve no later than 
June 30, 2025, to reflect its actual cash flow patterns and expenditure 

Formatted: Font: Montserrat

Formatted: Normal, Right, Indent: Left:  0.9",  No

bullets or numbering

Formatted: Indent: Left:  1.13", Hanging:  0.25"

14



 

 

reimbursements.. 
2. Fund cost of issuance and other debt-related fees and services, and debt 

service payments undertaken by the CVTA.  If CVTA decides to debt fund 
projects, the ratio of sales tax revenues portion of the annual Regional 
CVTA Funds to annual senior lien debt service will be a minimum of 2.0 
times. 

2.  
3. To fFund “pay-as-you-go” (Pay-Go) projects or studies approved by CVTA. 

 
Each project financed by Regional Funds must meet be evaluated using 
the planning and scoring criteria established by CVTA and must be 
approved as a regional project through appropriate prioritizing 
procedures as recommended by the Technical Advisory Committee and 
approved by the Authority.  The planning criteria must be based on an 
objective and quantifiable analysis that considers the benefits of projects 
relative to their cost. 

B. The Standard Project Agreement (SPA) incorporated within the 
Memorandum of Agreement Between either a Locality and CVTA or the 
VDOT and the CVTA establishes the roles and responsibilities of each 
party for projects funded by Regional Revenue Funds. 

 
II. Responsibilities 

A. CVTA AdministratorExecutive Director. 
1. Written requests for supplemental project funding shall be submitted 

to the CVTA AdministratorExecutive Director for review.  The CVTA 
AdministratorExecutive Director will present a recommendation to the 
Finance Committee for consideration.  The Finance Committee may 
make a recommendation on any such request to the Authority for final 
determination. 

 
2. The CVTA AdministratorExecutive Director will advise the recipient in 

writing of questionable potentially non-compliant uses of any funding 
which comes to the Authority’s attention. The CVTA 
AdministratorExecutive Director will provide a report of the such 
incident circumstances and make recommendations for resolution to 
the Finance Committee.  The Finance Committee will forward the issue 
and possible resolution to the Authority. Additional funding may be 
withheld until final resolution of the matter. 

 
3. The CVTA AdministratorExecutive Director will provide the Finance 

Committee with quarterly reports on the status of funding for regional 
projects and will report the same to the Authority at least annually or as 
otherwise needed. 

 
B. CVTA Fiscal Agents, in coordination with the CVTA 

AdministratorExecutive Director. 
 

1. Fiscal Agent for cash management: 
a) has primary responsibility to ensure Regional Revenue Funds are 

properly safeguarded and managed. 

Formatted: Font: Montserrat

Formatted: Normal, Indent: Left:  1.13", Hanging: 

0.25",  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Indent: Left:  1.13", Hanging:  0.25"

Formatted: Font: Montserrat

Formatted: Normal, Indent: Left:  1.38"

15



 

 

b) will manage the Authority’s cash position to ensure availability of 
funds to meet programmed reimbursement requests. 

2. Fiscal Agent for audit services 
a) has review responsibility to ensure Regional Revenue Funds are 

properly safeguarded and managed.   
b) will review all reports prior to submission to the Finance Committee 

and Authority 
3. The CVTA AdministratorExecutive Director  

a) will manage the requisition process, as outlined in the Standard 
Project Agreement, for cash flow purposes to facilitate 
reimbursement to the recipient within 45 days of receiving a 
completed and approved requisition request. 

b) will provide the Finance Committee with at least quarterly reports 
on the status of funding for regional projects and will report the 
same to the Authority at least annually or as otherwise needed. 

 
C. Recipients. 

1. Each recipient is responsible to ensure work is performed in accordance 
with all applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulations, and the 
SPA. 
 

2. A recipient must acknowledge that the Authority will not be responsible 
for operating or maintaining the project upon completion. 
 

3. A recipient must comply with will federal and state requirements for other 
funding sources which may be used to fund the project and certify that it 
has adhered to all applicable laws and regulations, as well as the 
requirements of the agreement. 

 
D. Other 

1. All payments made from regional funds must be first approved or 
otherwise certified by the chair and vice-chair of the Finance Committee, 
or their designees, as well as the host locality for the project or VDOT, 
whomever is serving as project manager. 
 

GRTC Revenue (15% Funds) 
I. The Authority will segregate and distribute GRTC funding according to the 

methodology described in the applicable state code. 
II. No locality embraced by the Authority shall reduce its local funding for public 

transit by more than 50 percent of what it appropriated for public transit as of 
July 1, 2019. Starting in fiscal year 2023, the amount required to be provided by a 
locality pursuant to the Central Virginia Transportation Authority Act shall be 
adjusted annually based on the greater of (i) the change in the United States 
Average Consumer Price Index for all items, all urban consumers (CPI-U), as 
published by the Bureau of Labor Statistics for the U.S. Department of Labor for 
the previous year, or (ii) zero. 

III. . GRTC will be required to certify and accept the transfer amounts before funds 
are disbursed and confirm receipt.  

IV. GRTC shall deposit the GRTC Revenue (15% Funds) into a separate, special fund. 
V. GRTC Revenue (15% Funds) must be applied to operating or capital needs as 

16



 

 

defined in GRTC’s Regional Public Transportation Plan which is developed in 
conformance with the guidelines required by State Code §33.2-286 and as 
approved by the Authority per the Central Virginia Transportation Authority Act. 

VI. GRTC is required to provide the Finance Committee a quarterly report on 
expenditures by November 15, February 15, May 15, and August 15 and must 
provide CVTA an annual report on expenditures by December 1 each year 
sufficient documentation, as required by the Authority, showing that the 
revenues distributed to GRTC were applied in accordance with the Regional 
Public Transportation Plan. If the annual report is not received by December 1, 
and no extension is granted by the Authority, transfers of the current fiscal year 
will cease until the certification is submitted in good form. 
 

17



BUDGET

FY2024 Budget
FY2024 Budget 

(revised)
$ budget change

Personnel 468,720.00$   463,720.00$   (5,000.00)$   

Professional Services 260,500.00$   335,150.00$   74,650.00$   

Technology & Communications 11,500.00$   2,400.00$   (9,100.00)$   

Administrative 91,000.00$   30,450.00$   (60,550.00)$   

TOTAL 831,720.00$    831,720.00$   -$   

ACTUAL
Actual spend 

Feb YTD 
% revised budget Notes

Personnel
270,575.77$   58.3%

Salary & personnel 

expenses

Professional Services
251,010.65$   74.9%

Financial advisors, 

legal, audit, 

contracted services

Technology & Communications -$   0.0%

Administrative
12,922.88$   42.4%

Meeting expenses, 

public engagement, 

supplies

TOTAL 534,509.30$    64.3%

EXPENSE CATEGORIES

CVTA Operating Expenses FY2024

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

1Q24 2Q24 3Q24*

CVTA Operating Expenses by Category

 Personnel  Professional Services  Administrative

*3Q24 as of 
02/24, does not
include staff 
hours

18



 b
as

ed
 o

n 
re

vi
se

d 
bu

dg
et

 
(a

s 
of

 0
2/

24
)

C
A

T
E

G
O

R
Y

 F
Y

20
24

 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

 F
Y

20
24

 

re
vi

se
d

 

 $
 b

u
d

g
e

t 

ch
a

n
g

e
 

 Y
T

D
 %

 s
p

e
n

t 
1Q

24
2Q

24
 3

Q
24

 
4

Q
24

T
O

T
A

L
N

o
te

s

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l

4
6

3,
7

20
.0

0
$

   
   

A
d

m
in

 &
 S

ta
ff

in
g

4
58

,2
20

.0
0

$
   

   
 

4
58

,2
20

.0
0

$
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
58

.7
%

10
7,

0
22

.8
8

$
   

   
  

99
,8

21
.11

$
   

   
   

  
62

,0
31

.7
8

$
   

   
  

26
8

,8
75

.7
7

$
   

   
   

 
in

cl
ud

es
 F

Y2
02

4 
C

VT
A 

ED
 s

al
ar

y e
xp

; 1
Q

24
 

in
cl

ud
es

 tw
o 

re
cr

ui
tin

g 
ex

pe
ns

es
M

em
b

er
 C

o
m

p
en

sa
ti

o
n

10
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
5,

50
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
(5

,0
0

0
.0

0
)

$
   

   
   

 
30

.9
%

90
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

8
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

1,7
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

  

P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l S

e
rv

ic
e

s
33

5,
15

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

A
u

d
it

19
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
19

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

0
.0

%
19

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 
19

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

B
an

k 
F

ee
s 

&
 In

ve
st

m
en

t 
S

er
vi

ce
s

3,
50

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(3

,5
0

0
.0

0
)

$
   

   
   

  
0

.0
%

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

G
en

er
al

 L
eg

al
 C

o
u

n
se

l
4

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

4
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

75
.0

%
12

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

12
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
  

12
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
 

36
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
in

cl
ud

es
 F

Y2
02

4 
le

ga
l c

ou
ns

el
 e

xp
en

se
se

F
in

an
ci

al
 A

d
vi

so
rs

25
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

8
2,

0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
57

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
61

.2
%

4
5,

15
0

.6
5

$
   

   
   

5,
0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

50
,15

0
.6

5
$

   
   

   
   

 
fe

e 
fo

r P
FM

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
pr

ep
ar

at
io

n 
fo

r i
nf

or
m

al
 

ra
tin

gs
 re

vi
ew

In
su

ra
n

ce
10

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

2,
8

4
3.

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
(7

,15
7.

0
0

)
$

   
   

   
   

10
0

.0
%

2,
8

4
3.

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
2,

8
4

3.
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

  

R
ec

ru
it

m
en

t
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

0
.0

%
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

B
o

n
d

 P
re

p
ar

at
io

n
 S

er
vi

ce
s

55
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

55
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

0
.0

%
55

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 
55

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

in
fo

rm
al

 ra
tin

gs
 re

vi
ew

C
o

n
tr

ac
te

d
 S

er
vi

ce
s

10
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 
12

8
,3

0
7.

0
0

$
   

   
  

28
,3

0
7.

0
0

$
   

   
   

 
68

.6
%

18
,6

15
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

20
,4

13
.0

0
$

   
   

  
4

8
,9

8
9.

0
0

$
   

   
8

8
,0

17
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

in
cl

ud
es

 w
ay

fin
di

ng
 p

la
n 

an
d 

th
ird

 p
ar

ty
 c

os
t 

es
tim

at
e 

va
lid

at
io

n
T

e
ch

n
o

lo
g

y 
&

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s

2,
4

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

Te
ch

n
o

lo
g

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

&
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
10

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

2,
4

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
(7

,6
0

0
.0

0
)

$
   

   
   

 
0

.0
%

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Te
le

co
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s

1,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
,5

0
0

.0
0

)
$

   
   

   
  

0
.0

%
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

ve
30

,4
50

.0
0

$
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

M
ee

ti
n

g
s 

E
xp

en
se

s
10

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

3,
50

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

(6
,5

0
0

.0
0

)
$

   
   

   
  

73
.5

%
19

5.
59

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
76

4
.8

5
$

   
   

   
   

 
1,6

12
.9

5
$

   
   

   
   

2,
57

3.
39

$
   

   
   

   
   

M
em

b
er

sh
ip

s/
S

u
b

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

s/
Li

ce
n

se
s

3,
0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
3,

60
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
60

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
69

.9
%

33
3.

68
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,1
8

1.0
4

$
   

   
   

   
1,0

0
1.0

4
$

   
   

   
  

2,
51

5.
76

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
in

cl
ud

es
 F

Y2
02

4 
C

VT
A 

ED
 

su
bs

cr
ip

tio
ns

/li
ce

ns
es

O
ff

ic
e 

E
xp

en
se

s 
&

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

2,
0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
75

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
(1

,2
50

.0
0

)
$

   
   

   
   

23
.6

%
34

.9
7

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
14

1.9
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

17
6.

8
7

$
   

   
   

   
   

   

O
ff

ic
e 

S
p

ac
e/

Le
as

in
g

10
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
1,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

(8
,5

0
0

.0
0

)
$

   
   

   
 

4
3.

6%
65

4
.19

$
   

   
   

   
  

65
4

.19
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

P
o

st
ag

e
50

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
10

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

(4
0

0
.0

0
)

$
   

   
   

   
 

35
.0

%
35

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
35

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ri

n
ti

n
g

, C
o

p
yi

n
g

 &
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

10
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
)

$
   

   
   

0
.0

%
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 T
ra

in
in

g
7,

50
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

50
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

0
.0

%
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

P
u

b
lic

 E
n

g
ag

em
en

t
25

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
10

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

(1
5,

0
0

0
.0

0
)

$
   

   
   

67
.0

%
2,

51
5.

99
$

   
   

   
   

  
2,

79
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
1,3

96
.4

9
$

   
   

   
 

6,
70

2.
4

8
$

   
   

   
   

  
w

eb
si

te
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

vi
de

o 
pr

od
uc

tio
n 

m
ov

ed
 to

 F
Y2

5
Tr

av
el

3,
0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
3,

0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

.8
%

26
5.

19
$

   
   

   
   

   
26

5.
19

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
o

n
ti

n
g

en
cy

20
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

)
$

   
   

  
0

.0
%

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

fu
nd

s 
us

ed
 to

 s
up

pl
em

en
t c

on
tra

ct
ed

 s
er

vi
ce

s

T
O

T
A

L
8

31
,7

20
.0

0
$

   
   

 
1,

19
9

,7
20

.0
0

$
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4
4

.6
%

14
4

,4
6

1.
11

$
   

   
   

18
4

,0
16

.9
3

$
   

  
20

6
,0

31
.2

6
$

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

53
4

,5
0

9
.3

0
$

   
   

  

19



D
R

A
FT ID

T
it

le
U

P
C

T
O

T
A

L 
E

st
O

th
e

r 
F

u
n

d
s

P
re

vi
o

u
s

F
Y

25
F

Y
26

F
Y

27
F

Y
28

F
Y

29
F

Y
30

F
Y

31
T

o
ta

l C
V

T
A

B
a

la
n

ce
 t

o
 C

o
m

p
le

te
N

o
te

s

C
V

TA
-0

0
0

1
#

F
LT

 -
 D

B
 2

 -
 C

h
es

te
rf

ie
ld

, P
et

er
sb

u
rg

, C
o

lo
n

ia
l H

ei
g

h
ts

 

(S
eg

m
en

ts
 1

A
 -

 2
B

)
12

15
11

72
,4

4
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
 

4
2,

4
57

,3
8

8
$

   
   

  
25

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

25
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
 

4
,9

8
2,

6
12

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
M

o
ve

d
 $

25
M

 f
ro

m
 D

B
3 

to
 D

B
2 

p
er

 C
V

TA
 A

ct
io

n
 

(S
ep

t 
20

23
)

C
V

TA
-0

0
0

2
#

F
LT

 -
 D

B
 1

 -
 A

sh
la

n
d

, H
an

o
ve

r,
 H

en
ri

co
 (S

eg
m

en
ts

 7
.C

2 
- 

7.
C

4
)

12
13

74
, 

11
9

59
9

17
,4

59
,7

0
9

$
   

   
   

   
9

,0
78

,5
9

9
$

   
   

   
 

7,
20

0
,6

0
7

$
   

  
1,1

8
0

,5
0

4
$

   
   

  
8

,3
8

1,
11

1
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
)

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
V

TA
-0

0
0

3
C

 C
o

m
m

er
ce

 R
o

ad
 -

 F
LT

 P
h

as
e 

II
76

,15
8

,9
8

1
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

4
,7

6
7,

0
0

6
$

   
   

  
8

,4
56

,8
57

$
   

   
  

11
,4

34
,3

76
$

   
   

  
13

,5
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

 
38

,1
58

,2
39

$
   

   
   

   
38

,0
0

0
,7

4
2

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

P
ro

je
ct

 s
ta

rt
 m

o
ve

d
 t

o
 F

Y
26

 s
ta

rt
 t

o
 m

a
tc

h
 

S
S

R
6

; t
o

ta
l l

e
ve

ra
g

e
 in

fl
a

te
d

 b
a

se
d

 o
n

 

sc
h

e
d

u
le

 a
d

ju
st

m
e

n
t

C
V

TA
-0

0
0

4
#

F
LT

 -
 C

 C
o

m
m

er
ce

 R
o

ad
 -

 P
h

as
e 

I
11

8
9

4
6

12
,4

4
1,4

59
$

   
   

   
   

9
,4

4
1,4

59
$

   
   

   
 

1,3
9

1,1
27

$
   

   
   

9
8

4
,8

6
0

$
   

   
   

  
6

24
,0

13
$

   
   

   
   

3,
0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
V

TA
-0

0
0

5
#

F
LT

 -
 D

B
3?

 -
 C

h
es

te
rf

ie
ld

 (S
eg

m
en

ts
 2

C
 -

 3
A

)
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

19
4

,5
0

3
$

   
   

   
 

19
4

,5
0

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
9

4
,5

0
3)

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

M
o

ve
d

 $
25

M
 f

ro
m

 D
B

3 
to

 D
B

2 
p

er
 C

V
TA

 A
ct

io
n

 

(S
ep

t 
20

23
)

C
V

TA
-0

0
0

6
#

F
LT

 -
 M

an
ch

es
te

r 
B

ri
d

g
e 

(S
eg

m
en

t 
4

E
-R

)
34

,0
0

7,
4

6
1

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,5
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
1,

50
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
32

,5
0

7,
4

6
1

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

C
V

TA
-0

0
0

7
#

F
LT

 -
 B

ry
an

 P
ar

k 
(S

eg
m

en
t 

6
B

)
3,

76
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
  

3,
0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

76
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

C
V

TA
-0

0
0

8
#

F
LT

 -
 P

ar
k 

S
t 

(S
eg

m
en

t 
6

C
)

11
70

4
7

8
9

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

4
37

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
71

3,
0

0
0

$
   

   
   

7
13

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
6

0
,0

0
0

)
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

C
V

TA
-0

0
0

9
#

F
LT

 -
 L

ak
es

id
e 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

Tr
ai

l P
h

 1
 (S

eg
m

en
t 

6
D

.1)
11

8
0

6
5

3,
31

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
  

2,
56

0
,5

19
$

   
   

   
  

39
6

,5
0

4
$

   
   

   
39

6
,5

0
4

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
35

2,
9

77
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

C
V

TA
-0

0
10

#
F

LT
 -

 L
ak

es
id

e 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
Tr

ai
l P

h
 2

 (S
eg

m
en

t 
6

D
.2

)
11

8
0

9
1

4
,2

9
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

3,
36

3,
21

7
$

   
   

   
   

8
0

3,
0

0
0

$
   

   
  

8
0

3,
0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

3,
78

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
V

TA
-0

0
11

#
F

LT
 -

 L
ak

es
id

e 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
Tr

ai
l P

h
 3

 (S
eg

m
en

t 
6

D
.3

)
4

,15
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
0

73
,0

0
0

$
   

  
3,

0
7

3,
0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

1,0
77

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
V

TA
-0

0
12

#
F

LT
 -

 B
ro

o
k/

H
ill

ia
rd

 R
o

ad
 D

ie
t 

(S
eg

m
en

t 
6

E
)

11
8

15
3

6
,7

10
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

4
,6

78
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

1,0
37

,4
0

1
$

   
   

 
1,

0
37

,4
0

1
$

   
   

   
   

  
9

9
4

,5
9

9
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

C
V

TA
-0

0
13

#
F

LT
 -

 V
ill

a 
P

ar
k 

P
h

as
e 

(S
eg

m
en

t 
6

G
)

4
,8

9
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

6
9

1,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
3,

70
6

,0
0

0
$

   
  

3,
7

0
6

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
4

9
3,

0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

C
V

TA
-0

0
14

#
F

LT
 -

 L
o

n
g

d
al

e 
Tr

ai
l (

S
eg

m
en

ts
 7

A
 -

 7
C

.1)
30

,3
9

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

 
3,

18
6

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
 

26
,0

9
1,0

0
0

$
   

 
26

,0
9

1,
0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
1,1

13
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
V

TA
-0

0
15

C
ap

it
al

 T
ra

il 
C

ro
ss

in
g

s
23

4
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
23

4
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ro

je
ct

 f
u

n
d

ed
 w

it
h

 n
o

n
-C

V
TA

 f
u

n
d

s;
 

al
lo

ca
ti

o
n

s 
re

m
o

ve
d

C
V

TA
-0

0
16

I-
6

4
 a

t 
A

sh
la

n
d

 R
d

 (R
te

 6
23

) I
n

te
rc

h
an

g
e 

- 
D

D
I

12
39

19
75

,9
17

,9
4

1
$

   
   

   
   

 
4

2,
21

8
,11

2
$

   
   

   
 

5,
31

4
,7

6
7

$
   

   
 

1,8
9

5,
8

20
$

   
   

   
26

,4
8

9
,2

4
2

$
   

   
33

,6
9

9
,8

29
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
V

TA
-0

0
17

I-
6

4
 a

t 
O

ilv
ill

e 
R

d
 (R

te
 6

17
) I

n
te

rc
h

an
g

e 
12

32
9

0
7,

51
2,

51
2

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
4

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

6
0

6
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

 
6

0
6

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
2,

9
0

6
,5

12
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

C
V

TA
-0

0
18

B
o

tt
o

m
s 

B
ri

d
g

e 
P

ar
k 

an
d

 R
id

e
12

0
4

4
4

3,
6

20
,2

6
3

$
   

   
   

   
  

3,
4

22
,2

16
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
20

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

(1
,9

53
)

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
V

TA
-0

0
19

S
ta

ve
m

ill
 R

d
 T

u
rn

 L
an

e
1,8

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,8
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
1,

8
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
V

TA
-0

0
20

R
te

 2
8

8
 N

B
 H

ar
d

 S
h

o
u

d
er

 R
u

n
n

in
g

12
21

4
7

39
,5

6
1,7

35
$

   
   

   
   

 
31

,5
6

1,7
35

$
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
8

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
 

8
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
V

TA
-0

0
21

G
re

en
C

it
y 

C
o

n
n

ec
to

r 
Tr

ai
l a

n
d

 B
ri

d
g

e
9

,9
78

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
6

15
,0

0
0

$
   

   
3,

18
1,5

0
0

$
   

   
   

3,
18

1,5
0

0
$

   
   

   
 

9
,9

7
8

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
V

TA
-0

0
22

F
 M

an
ch

es
te

r 
C

o
n

n
ec

ti
o

n
 t

o
 J

am
es

 R
iv

er
6

,3
4

4
,8

31
$

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,5
9

9
,8

9
7

$
   

   
 

2,
37

2,
4

6
7

$
   

   
  

2,
37

2,
4

6
7

$
   

   
  

6
,3

4
4

,8
31

$
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
V

TA
-0

0
23

M
ay

o
 B

ri
d

g
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
10

4
8

8
8

9
0

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

 
8

5,
0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
 

5,
0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
V

TA
-0

0
24

P
O

V
 R

ic
h

m
o

n
d

 M
ar

in
e 

Te
rm

in
al

 A
cc

es
s 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 a

t 
I-

9
5/

B
el

ls
 R

o
ad

2,
0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

  
2,

0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

C
V

TA
-0

0
25

R
T 

28
8

 N
B

 F
ly

o
ve

r 
to

 B
ai

le
y 

B
ri

d
g

e 
C

o
n

n
ec

to
r 

- 
P

E
 O

N
LY

3,
6

9
6

,7
50

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

6
9

6
,7

50
$

   
   

3,
6

9
6

,7
50

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
V

TA
-0

0
26

N
. G

ay
to

n
 R

o
ad

 In
te

rc
h

an
g

e 
at

 I-
6

4
4

,9
8

5,
0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

,9
8

5,
0

0
0

$
   

  
4

,9
8

5,
0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

C
V

TA
-0

0
27

C
h

ip
p

en
h

am
 P

ar
kw

ay
/R

T 
6

0
 In

te
rc

h
an

g
e 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
2,

0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
  

2,
0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
V

TA
-0

0
28

R
t.

 3
0

1 
3r

d
 S

o
u

th
b

o
u

n
d

 L
an

e
1,2

29
,8

58
$

   
   

   
   

  
4

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

8
29

,8
58

$
   

   
   

8
29

,8
58

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

C
V

TA
-0

0
29

W
 B

ro
ad

 S
tr

ee
t 

In
te

rs
ec

ti
o

n
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 a
t 

P
ar

h
am

 R
o

ad
15

,6
8

9
,7

70
$

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,8

12
,7

8
7

$
   

   
   

 
1,1

4
8

,2
25

$
   

   
   

 
2,

9
6

1,
0

12
$

   
   

   
   

   
12

,7
28

,7
58

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
P

ro
je

ct
 s

ta
rt

 m
o

ve
d

 t
o

 F
Y

26
 s

ta
rt

 t
o

 m
a

tc
h

 

S
S

R
6

; t
o

ta
l l

e
ve

ra
g

e
 in

fl
a

te
d

 b
a

se
d

 o
n

 

sc
h

e
d

u
le

 a
d

ju
st

m
e

n
t

C
V

TA
-0

0
30

R
t.

 1
/R

t.
 3

0
 G

re
en

-T
5,

55
4

,11
9

$
   

   
   

   
   

6
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
1,5

14
,0

9
1

$
   

   
  

3,
4

4
0

,0
28

$
   

   
  

4
,9

54
,1

19
$

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

C
V

TA
-0

0
31

A
 H

u
ll 

S
tr

ee
t 

P
h

as
e 

II
 (U

S
36

0
)

12
13

9
1

23
,8

6
6

,4
9

1
$

   
   

   
   

1,0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
9

9
3,

0
9

3
$

   
   

   
  

2,
6

20
,7

6
5

$
   

   
  

3,
55

3,
6

77
$

   
   

   
4

,5
58

,7
6

7
$

   
   

   
11

,7
26

,3
0

2
$

   
   

   
   

 
11

,14
0

,18
9

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
P

ro
je

ct
 s

ta
rt

 m
o

ve
d

 t
o

 F
Y

26
 s

ta
rt

 t
o

 m
a

tc
h

 

S
S

R
6

; t
o

ta
l l

e
ve

ra
g

e
 in

fl
a

te
d

 b
a

se
d

 o
n

 

sc
h

e
d

u
le

 a
d

ju
st

m
e

n
t

C
V

TA
-0

0
32

R
t.

 3
0

1/
R

t.
 5

4
 R

o
u

n
d

ab
o

u
t

4
,5

24
,6

4
2

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,6

0
5,

0
0

0
$

   
   

2,
9

19
,6

4
2

$
   

   
   

4
,5

24
,6

4
2

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
V

TA
-0

0
33

W
 B

ro
ad

 S
tr

ee
t 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 -

 S
h

o
rt

 P
u

m
p

25
,9

9
9

,9
70

$
   

   
   

  
22

,7
6

9
,9

70
$

   
   

  
3,

0
38

,8
50

$
   

   
19

1,1
50

$
   

   
   

   
  

3,
23

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
V

TA
-0

0
34

I-
9

5/
R

o
u

te
 1

0
 In

te
rc

h
an

g
e 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t,
 P

h
as

e 
II

55
,4

32
,0

37
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
75

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
  

1,5
21

,0
4

3
$

   
   

   
 

1,5
21

,0
4

3
$

   
   

   
 

1,1
9

9
,7

4
8

$
   

   
   

 
14

,4
22

,13
3

$
   

   
  

19
,4

13
,9

6
7

$
   

   
   

   
36

,0
18

,0
70

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

P
ro

je
ct

 s
ta

rt
 m

o
ve

d
 t

o
 F

Y
26

 s
ta

rt
 t

o
 m

a
tc

h
 

S
S

R
6

; t
o

ta
l l

e
ve

ra
g

e
 in

fl
a

te
d

 b
a

se
d

 o
n

 

sc
h

e
d

u
le

 a
d

ju
st

m
e

n
t;

 S
P

A
 c

o
m

m
it

te
d

 f
u

n
d

s 

le
ft

 in
 F

Y
23

C
V

TA
-0

0
35

M
ag

el
la

n
 P

ar
kw

ay
 B

ri
d

g
e 

an
d

 A
p

p
ro

ac
h

 S
ec

ti
o

n
18

,5
72

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
9

,4
4

2,
4

0
0

$
   

  
6

,0
8

6
,4

0
0

$
   

   
3,

0
4

3,
20

0
$

   
   

  
18

,5
7

2,
0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

C
V

TA
-0

0
36

G
 B

ro
ad

 S
tr

ee
t 

S
tr

ee
ts

ca
p

e 
(U

S
25

0
) w

it
h

 P
u

ls
e 

E
xp

an
si

o
n

 

P
h

as
e 

II
I 

23
,8

52
,7

36
$

   
   

   
   

15
,0

52
,7

36
$

   
   

   
2,

38
0

,9
38

$
   

   
2,

54
7,

6
6

8
$

   
   

  
3,

8
71

,3
9

4
$

   
   

   
8

,8
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

C
V

TA
-0

0
37

B
ro

o
k 

R
o

ad
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 -
 V

ill
a 

P
ar

k 
D

r 
to

 H
ill

ia
rd

 R
d

10
,4

16
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
10

4
,0

0
0

$
   

   
2,

50
8

,6
72

$
   

   
 

2,
9

24
,8

0
0

$
   

   
  

1,8
78

,5
28

$
   

   
   

10
,4

16
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

C
V

TA
-0

0
38

W
o

o
lr

id
g

e 
R

o
ad

 (R
o

u
te

 2
8

8
 -

 O
ld

 H
u

n
d

re
d

 R
o

ad
) E

xt
en

si
o

n
11

29
74

54
,2

52
,5

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
16

,6
74

,3
34

$
   

   
   

37
,5

78
,16

6
$

   
  

37
,5

7
8

,1
6

6
$

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
V

TA
-0

0
39

S
ta

p
le

s 
M

ill
 R

o
ad

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
32

,13
5,

4
19

$
   

   
   

   
 

26
,4

6
5,

4
19

$
   

   
  

4
,3

31
,4

0
1

$
   

   
 

1,3
38

,5
9

9
$

   
   

   
5,

6
7

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
V

TA
-0

0
4

0
W

o
o

d
m

an
 R

o
ad

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 -

 M
o

u
n

ta
in

 R
d

 t
o

 H
u

n
g

ar
y 

R
d

6
2,

56
9

,3
0

8
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

,6
6

7,
78

5
$

   
  

6
,10

2,
12

1
$

   
   

   
 

9
,0

78
,0

9
4

$
   

   
 

27
,8

4
8

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
 

34
,7

21
,3

0
8

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

C
V

TA
-0

0
4

1
R

o
u

te
 2

8
8

 S
o

u
th

b
o

u
n

d
 H

ar
d

 S
h

o
u

ld
er

 R
u

n
n

in
g

 L
an

e
6

1,7
4

0
,6

25
$

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

6
6

2,
10

6
$

   
   

   
1,3

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

  
4

,9
6

2,
10

6
$

   
   

   
   

  
56

,7
78

,5
19

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
P

ro
je

ct
 s

ta
rt

 m
o

ve
d

 t
o

 F
Y

26
 s

ta
rt

 t
o

 m
a

tc
h

 

S
S

R
6

; t
o

ta
l l

e
ve

ra
g

e
 in

fl
a

te
d

 b
a

se
d

 o
n

 

sc
h

e
d

u
le

 a
d

ju
st

m
e

n
t

C
V

TA
-0

0
4

2
R

o
u

te
 3

6
0

 (W
o

o
d

la
ke

 V
ill

ag
e 

P
kw

y 
- 

O
tt

er
d

al
e 

R
d

) W
id

en
in

g
4

0
,10

3,
22

4
$

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
75

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
  

1,1
34

,7
6

5
$

   
   

   
 

1,1
34

,7
6

5
$

   
   

   
 

9
,5

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

 
10

,2
8

1,5
4

6
$

   
   

  
10

,7
50

,0
0

0
$

   
   

33
,5

51
,0

7
6

$
   

   
   

   
6

,5
52

,14
8

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

P
ro

je
ct

 s
ta

rt
 m

o
ve

d
 t

o
 F

Y
26

 s
ta

rt
 t

o
 m

a
tc

h
 

S
S

R
6

; t
o

ta
l l

e
ve

ra
g

e
 in

fl
a

te
d

 b
a

se
d

 o
n

 

sc
h

e
d

u
le

 a
d

ju
st

m
e

n
t;

 S
P

A
 c

o
m

m
it

te
d

 f
u

n
d

s 

le
ft

 in
 F

Y
23

C
V

TA
-0

0
4

3
V

au
g

h
an

 R
o

ad
 O

ve
rp

as
s

4
7,

20
2,

8
73

$
   

   
   

  
3,

56
8

,5
71

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

6
73

,8
6

5
$

   
   

  
2,

6
73

,8
6

5
$

   
   

  
5,

34
7

,7
30

$
   

   
   

   
 

38
,2

8
6

,5
72

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
P

ro
je

ct
 s

ta
rt

 m
o

ve
d

 t
o

 F
Y

26
 s

ta
rt

 t
o

 m
a

tc
h

 

S
S

R
6

; t
o

ta
l l

e
ve

ra
g

e
 in

fl
a

te
d

 b
a

se
d

 o
n

 

sc
h

e
d

u
le

 a
d

ju
st

m
e

n
t

C
V

TA
-0

0
4

4
B

 F
o

re
st

 H
ill

 A
ve

n
u

e 
P

h
as

e 
II

4
6

,2
4

8
,2

13
$

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

9
17

,8
77

$
   

   
   

11
,5

4
7,

24
7

$
   

   
  

2,
21

1,4
9

6
$

   
   

   
 

16
,6

7
6

,6
20

$
   

   
   

   
29

,5
71

,5
9

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ro

je
ct

 s
ta

rt
 m

o
ve

d
 t

o
 F

Y
26

 s
ta

rt
 t

o
 m

a
tc

h
 

S
S

R
6

; t
o

ta
l l

e
ve

ra
g

e
 in

fl
a

te
d

 b
a

se
d

 o
n

 

sc
h

e
d

u
le

 a
d

ju
st

m
e

n
t

C
V

TA
-0

0
4

5
I-

6
4

 W
id

en
in

g
52

2,
12

7,
4

70
$

   
   

   
 

4
22

,12
7,

4
70

$
   

   
53

,14
7,

8
77

$
   

  
28

,3
4

2,
0

4
3

$
   

  
18

,5
10

,0
8

0
$

   
   

 
10

0
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

P
R

O
JE

C
T

S

K
ey

:  
B

ol
d 

Te
xt

 in
di

ca
te

s 
ne

w
 o

r 
ad

ju
st

ed
 fu

nd
in

g 
as

 o
f F

eb
ru

ar
y 

23
, 2

02
4

C
V

TA
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

 P
la

n 
- 

th
ro

ug
h 

R
ou

nd
 3

 R
eg

io
na

l



D
R

A
FT ID

T
it

le
U

P
C

T
O

T
A

L 
E

st
O

th
e

r 
F

u
n

d
s

P
re

vi
o

u
s

F
Y

25
F

Y
26

F
Y

27
F

Y
28

F
Y

29
F

Y
30

F
Y

31
T

o
ta

l C
V

T
A

B
a

la
n

ce
 t

o
 C

o
m

p
le

te
N

o
te

s

P
R

O
JE

C
T

S

C
V

TA
-0

0
4

6
D

 H
u

ll 
S

tr
ee

t 
S

h
ar

ed
 U

se
 P

at
h

-2
78

53
11

,5
53

,0
9

2
$

   
   

   
   

 
8

,0
27

,2
13

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

15
2,

72
9

$
   

   
 

3,
15

2,
7

29
$

   
   

   
   

  
37

3,
15

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
V

TA
-0

0
4

7
E

 R
ic

h
m

o
n

d
 H

ig
h

w
ay

 F
al

l L
in

e 
Tr

ai
l I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
11

9
59

8
39

,4
24

,8
9

1
$

   
   

   
   

16
,17

1,2
6

5
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

  
5,

0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
18

,2
53

,6
26

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

C
V

TA
-0

0
4

8
B

u
sy

 S
tr

ee
t 

E
xt

en
si

o
n

-2
8

38
1

14
,3

35
,9

50
$

   
   

   
   

2,
0

18
,8

9
9

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,7

8
1,7

4
6

$
   

   
   

 
1,7

29
,4

0
4

$
   

   
   

2,
0

0
0

,4
0

5
$

   
   

  
5,

51
1,

55
5

$
   

   
   

   
   

6
,8

0
5,

4
9

6
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
V

TA
-0

0
4

9
R

o
u

te
 2

8
8

 S
o

u
th

b
o

u
n

d
 A

u
xi

lia
ry

 L
an

e
20

,6
0

0
,4

34
$

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7,

50
0

,0
0

0
$

   
  

7
,5

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

13
,10

0
,4

34
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
V

TA
-0

0
50

F
 P

o
rt

 o
f 

V
ir

g
in

ia
 G

at
ew

ay
 In

te
rc

h
an

g
e 

an
d

 S
tr

ee
ts

ca
p

e 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

25
,2

12
,6

11
$

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
8

78
,3

4
4

$
   

  
11

9
,13

8
$

   
   

   
   

 
1,8

8
5,

56
4

$
   

   
   

1,8
0

3,
9

6
1

$
   

   
   

 
1,8

0
3,

9
9

4
$

   
   

8
,4

9
1,

0
0

1
$

   
   

   
   

  
16

,7
21

,6
10

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

C
V

TA
-0

0
51

R
o

u
te

 2
50

 a
t 

R
o

u
te

 2
8

8
 In

te
rc

h
an

g
e 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
30

,8
29

,0
59

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7,
50

0
,0

0
0

$
   

  
7

,5
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
23

,3
29

,0
59

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

C
V

TA
-0

0
52

R
o

u
te

 6
0

/3
3/

B
eu

la
h

 R
o

u
n

d
ab

o
u

t
11

8
15

5
13

,8
6

6
,7

71
$

   
   

   
   

 
6

8
9

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

3,
0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
  

3,
0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

10
,17

7,
77

1
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
V

TA
-0

0
53

R
o

u
te

 6
0

 (V
ill

ag
e 

o
f 

M
id

lo
th

ia
n

) C
o

rr
id

o
r 

E
n

h
an

ce
m

en
ts

38
,0

57
,7

37
$

   
   

   
  

2,
50

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

8
0

0
,4

35
$

   
   

  
4

,3
9

3,
73

8
$

   
   

 
15

,6
25

,4
17

$
   

   
  

32
,5

26
$

   
   

   
   

  
20

,8
52

,1
16

$
   

   
   

   
 

14
,7

0
5,

6
21

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

C
V

TA
-0

0
54

R
o

u
te

 1
0

6
 D

iv
er

g
in

g
 D

ia
m

o
n

d
 In

te
rc

h
an

g
e 

P
ro

je
ct

9
9

,5
9

7,
4

4
5

$
   

   
   

  
12

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
50

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
 

27
1,6

19
$

   
   

   
   

 
3,

6
4

2,
4

9
7

$
   

   
  

3,
70

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
 

5,
0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

  
2,

19
1,0

34
$

   
   

   
 

18
,3

0
5,

15
0

$
   

   
   

   
6

9
,2

9
2,

29
5

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

C
V

TA
-0

0
55

P
o

w
h

it
e 

P
ar

kw
ay

 E
xt

en
d

ed
, P

h
as

e 
I

23
1,0

30
,19

8
$

   
   

   
 

17
0

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

70
4

,2
77

$
   

   
  

13
,7

9
5,

72
3

$
   

   
  

9
,7

50
,0

0
0

$
   

   
  

27
,2

50
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
33

,7
8

0
,19

8
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
V

TA
-0

0
56

R
t.

 3
6

0
/W

al
n

u
t 

G
ro

ve
 R

d
 In

te
rs

ec
ti

o
n

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t
14

,6
26

,8
11

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,2

9
5,

72
3

$
   

   
   

 
2,

0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
 

6
,7

0
4

,2
77

$
   

  
10

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
4

,6
26

,8
11

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
V

TA
-0

0
57

S
h

o
rt

 P
u

m
p

 A
re

a 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

36
1,2

9
0

,4
54

$
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

 
10

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
7,

50
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

  
5,

25
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

  
27

,2
50

,0
0

0
$

   
6

0
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
 

30
1,2

9
0

,4
54

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
V

TA
-0

0
58

R
t.

 5
/N

ew
 O

sb
o

rn
e 

Tu
rn

p
ik

e 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

4
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

 
4

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

C
V

TA
-0

0
59

R
t.

 1
 a

n
d

 A
sh

ca
ke

 In
te

rs
ec

ti
o

n
5,

72
9

,0
34

$
   

   
   

   
 

50
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

2,
18

0
,3

4
0

$
   

   
2,

18
0

,3
4

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
3,

4
9

8
,6

9
4

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

C
V

TA
-0

0
6

0
U

S
 6

0
/V

A
13

 In
te

rs
ec

ti
o

n
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t

17
,6

8
9

,4
17

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
0

4
2,

11
6

$
   

   
 

1,9
57

,8
8

4
$

   
   

  
5,

0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
12

,6
8

9
,4

17
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
V

TA
-0

0
6

1
A

tl
ee

 R
d

/M
ea

d
o

w
b

ri
d

g
e 

R
d

 In
te

rs
ec

ti
o

n
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t

75
0

,7
50

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

70
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

  
7

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
50

,7
50

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

C
V

TA
-0

0
6

2
N

o
rt

h
 S

o
u

th
 B

R
T

14
3,

51
0

,6
55

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

8
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
 

8
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

13
5,

51
0

,6
55

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

C
V

TA
-0

0
6

3
P

u
ls

e 
E

xt
en

si
o

n
 W

es
t 

(G
R

TC
)

6
6

,6
34

,6
8

9
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7,

0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

  
7

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
59

,6
34

,6
8

9
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

C
V

TA
-0

0
6

4
D

o
w

n
to

w
n

 T
ra

n
si

t 
H

u
b

4
0

,5
6

2,
37

0
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,8
4

9
$

   
   

   
   

  
6

,4
8

9
,15

1
$

   
   

   
 

6
,5

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

34
,0

6
2,

37
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
74

9
,3

6
8

,2
6

5
$

   
   

9
6

2,
21

0
,12

2
$

   
   

 
26

8
,8

59
,15

7
$

  
6

7,
57

2,
0

0
0

$
   

  
6

8
,7

56
,5

0
0

$
   

   
6

7,
0

8
8

,0
0

0
$

   
  

6
5,

10
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

6
2,

76
9

,0
0

0
$

   
   

59
,8

13
,0

0
0

$
   

   
6

0
,4

11
,0

0
0

$
   

 
7

20
,3

6
8

,6
57

$
   

   
   

26
8,

85
9,

15
7

$ 
  

75
,0

80
,0

00
$ 

   
   

80
,8

90
,0

00
$ 

   
   

 
83

,8
60

,0
00

$ 
   

   
 

86
,8

00
,0

00
$ 

   
   

 
89

,6
70

,0
00

$ 
   

   
 

92
,0

20
,0

00
$ 

   
   

 
92

,9
40

,0
00

$ 
   

 
8

7
0

,1
19

,1
57

$
   

   
   

  

26
8,

85
9,

15
7

$ 
  

67
,5

72
,0

00
$ 

   
   

68
,7

56
,5

00
$ 

   
   

 
67

,0
88

,0
00

$ 
   

   
 

65
,1

00
,0

00
$ 

   
   

 
62

,7
69

,0
00

$ 
   

   
 

59
,8

13
,0

00
$ 

   
   

 
60

,4
11

,0
00

$ 
   

 
7

20
,3

6
8

,6
57

$
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

7,
50

8,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
12

,1
33

,5
00

$ 
   

   
 

16
,7

72
,0

00
$ 

   
   

 
21

,7
00

,0
00

$ 
   

   
 

26
,9

01
,0

00
$ 

   
   

 
32

,2
07

,0
00

$ 
   

   
 

32
,5

29
,0

00
$ 

   
 

14
9

,7
50

,5
0

0
$

   
   

   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

A
d

ju
st

ed
 fu

n
d

in
g

 y
ea

rs
 fo

llo
w

in
g

 T
A

C
 m

ee
ti

n
g

 3
/1

1/
20

24R
E

M
A

IN
IN

G
 F

U
N

D
S

P
R

O
JE

C
T

E
D

 &
 A

C
T

U
A

L 
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 A
LL

O
C

A
T

IO
N

S

B
A

LA
N

C
E

 E
N

T
R

Y

S
U

B
T

O
T

A
L

K
ey

:  
B

ol
d 

Te
xt

 in
di

ca
te

s 
ne

w
 o

r 
ad

ju
st

ed
 fu

nd
in

g 
as

 o
f F

eb
ru

ar
y 

23
, 2

02
4

C
V

TA
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

 P
la

n 
- 

th
ro

ug
h 

R
ou

nd
 3

 R
eg

io
na

l



P
ro

je
ct

 I
D

P
ro

je
ct

 N
am

e
U

P
C

A
llo

ca
ti

o
n

 

P
la

n
 D

a
te

E
st

im
a

te
*

C
V

T
A

 F
u

n
d

s
O

th
e

r 
F

u
n

d
s*

B
a

la
n

ce
S

P
A

S
P

A
 A

p
p

ro
va

l
Le

ve
ra

g
e

A
tt

e
m

p
t 

1 
A

tt
e

m
p

t 
2 

C
V

TA
-0

0
0

1
#

F
LT

 -
 D

B
 2

 -
 C

h
es

te
rf

ie
ld

, P
et

er
sb

u
rg

, C
o

lo
n

ia
l H

ei
g

h
ts

 (S
eg

m
en

ts
 1

A
 -

 2
B

)
12

15
11

12
/8

/2
0

22
72

,4
4

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
25

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

2,
4

57
,3

8
8

$
   

4
,9

8
2,

61
2

$
   

   
 

C
V

TA
-0

0
0

2
#

F
LT

 -
 D

B
 1

 -
 A

sh
la

n
d

, H
an

o
ve

r,
 H

en
ri

co
 (S

eg
m

en
ts

 7
.C

2 
- 

7.
C

4
)

12
13

74
; 1

19
15

9
12

/8
/2

0
22

17
,4

59
,7

0
9

$
   

   
  

8
,3

8
1,1

11
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9,

0
78

,5
99

$
   

  
(1

)
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
✔

2/
5/

20
24

C
V

TA
-0

0
0

3
#

F
LT

 -
 C

o
m

m
er

ce
 R

o
ad

 -
 P

h
as

e 
II

12
/8

/2
0

22
76

,15
8

,9
8

1
$

   
   

   
27

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
4

9,
15

8
,9

8
1

$
   

  
✔

✖

C
V

TA
-0

0
0

4
#

F
LT

 -
 C

 C
o

m
m

er
ce

 R
o

ad
 -

 P
h

as
e 

I
11

8
9

4
6

12
/8

/2
0

22
12

,4
4

1,4
59

$
   

   
   

3,
0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9,

4
4

1,4
59

$
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

  

C
V

TA
-0

0
0

5
#

F
LT

 -
 D

B
3 

- 
C

h
es

te
rf

ie
ld

 (S
eg

m
en

ts
 2

C
 -

 3
A

)
12

/8
/2

0
22

51
,6

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

 
19

4
,5

0
3

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4
,3

70
,0

0
0

$
   

 
4

7,
0

35
,4

97
$

   

C
V

TA
-0

0
0

6
#

F
LT

 -
 M

an
ch

es
te

r 
B

ri
d

g
e 

(S
eg

m
en

t 
4

E
-R

)
T2

78
51

12
/8

/2
0

22
34

,0
0

7,
4

61
$

   
   

 
1,5

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
32

,5
0

7,
4

61
$

   
 

C
V

TA
-0

0
0

7
#

F
LT

 -
 B

ry
an

 P
ar

k 
(S

eg
m

en
t 

6
B

)
12

/8
/2

0
22

3,
76

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

3,
0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
76

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
  

✔
P

ar
ti

al
ly

 E
xe

cu
te

d

C
V

TA
-0

0
0

8
#

F
LT

 -
 P

ar
k 

S
t 

(S
eg

m
en

t 
6

C
)

11
70

4
7

12
/8

/2
0

22
8

9
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

71
3,

0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4

37
,0

0
0

$
   

   
  

(2
6

0
,0

0
0

)
$

   
   

 
✔

5/
4

/2
0

23

C
V

TA
-0

0
0

9
#

F
LT

 -
 L

ak
es

id
e 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

Tr
ai

l P
h

 1
 (S

eg
m

en
t 

6
D

.1)
11

8
0

65
12

/8
/2

0
22

3,
31

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

 
39

6
,5

0
4

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

56
0

,5
19

$
   

   
35

2,
97

7
$

   
   

   
✔

5/
4

/2
0

23

C
V

TA
-0

0
10

#
F

LT
 -

 L
ak

es
id

e 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
Tr

ai
l P

h
 2

 (S
eg

m
en

t 
6

D
.2

)
11

8
0

91
12

/8
/2

0
22

4
,2

9
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

  
8

0
3,

0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
36

3,
21

7
$

   
   

 
12

3,
78

3
$

   
   

   
 

✔
5/

4
/2

0
23

C
V

TA
-0

0
11

#
F

LT
 -

 L
ak

es
id

e 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
Tr

ai
l P

h
 3

 (S
eg

m
en

t 
6

D
.3

)
12

/8
/2

0
22

4
,15

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

3,
0

73
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,0
77

,0
0

0
$

   
   

✔
5/

4
/2

0
23

C
V

TA
-0

0
12

#
F

LT
 -

 B
ro

o
k/

H
ill

ia
rd

 R
o

ad
 D

ie
t 

(S
eg

m
en

t 
6

E
)

11
8

15
3

12
/8

/2
0

22
6,

71
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
 

1,0
37

,4
0

1
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
8

10
,3

62
$

   
   

(1
37

,7
63

)
$

   
   

   
✔

5/
4

/2
0

23

C
V

TA
-0

0
13

#
F

LT
 -

 V
ill

a 
P

ar
k 

P
h

as
e 

(S
eg

m
en

t 
6

G
)

12
/8

/2
0

22
4

,8
9

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
  

3,
70

6,
0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

69
1,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

4
93

,0
0

0
$

   
   

  
✔

5/
4

/2
0

23

C
V

TA
-0

0
14

#
F

LT
 -

 L
o

n
g

d
al

e 
Tr

ai
l (

S
eg

m
en

ts
 7

A
 -

 7
C

.1)
12

/8
/2

0
22

30
,3

90
,0

0
0

$
   

   
26

,0
91

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

18
6

,0
0

0
$

   
   

1,1
13

,0
0

0
$

   
   

  
✔

5/
4

/2
0

23

C
V

TA
-0

0
16

I-
64

 a
t 

A
sh

la
n

d
 R

d
 (R

te
 6

23
) I

n
te

rc
h

an
g

e 
- 

D
D

I
12

39
19

12
/3

/2
0

21
75

,9
17

,9
4

1
$

   
   

   
33

,6
9

9,
8

29
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4

2,
21

8
,11

2
$

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

✔
2/

9/
20

24
✔

✔

C
V

TA
-0

0
17

I-
64

 a
t 

O
ilv

ill
e 

R
d

 (R
te

 6
17

) I
n

te
rc

h
an

g
e 

12
32

9
0

12
/3

/2
0

21
7,

51
2,

51
2

$
   

   
   

   
60

6,
0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

 
2,

90
6,

51
2

$
   

   
 

✔
P

ar
ti

al
ly

 E
xe

cu
te

d
✔

✖

C
V

TA
-0

0
18

B
o

tt
o

m
s 

B
ri

d
g

e 
P

ar
k 

an
d

 R
id

e
12

0
4

4
4

12
/3

/2
0

21
3,

62
0

,2
6

3
$

   
   

   
 

20
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
4

22
,2

16
$

   
   

 
(1

,9
53

)
$

   
   

   
   

 
✔

P
ar

ti
al

ly
 E

xe
cu

te
d

C
V

TA
-0

0
19

S
ta

ve
m

ill
 R

d
 T

u
rn

 L
an

e
12

/3
/2

0
21

1,8
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

1,8
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
V

TA
-0

0
20

R
te

 2
8

8
 N

B
 H

ar
d

 S
h

o
u

d
er

 R
u

n
n

in
g

12
21

4
7

12
/8

/2
0

22
39

,5
6

1,7
35

$
   

   
   

8
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
31

,5
61

,7
35

$
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
✔

P
ar

ti
al

ly
 E

xe
cu

te
d

✔
✔

C
V

TA
-0

0
21

G
re

en
C

it
y 

C
o

n
n

ec
to

r 
Tr

ai
l a

n
d

 B
ri

d
g

e
12

/8
/2

0
22

9,
97

8
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

9,
97

8
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
V

TA
-0

0
22

F
 M

an
ch

es
te

r 
C

o
n

n
ec

ti
o

n
 t

o
 J

am
es

 R
iv

er
12

/8
/2

0
22

6,
34

4
,8

31
$

   
   

   
 

6,
34

4
,8

31
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
V

TA
-0

0
23

M
ay

o
 B

ri
d

g
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
10

4
8

8
8

12
/8

/2
0

22
13

0
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
 

5,
0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8

5,
0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

  
4

0
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

  
✔

P
ar

ti
al

ly
 E

xe
cu

te
d

C
V

TA
-0

0
24

P
O

V
 R

ic
h

m
o

n
d

 M
ar

in
e 

Te
rm

in
al

 A
cc

es
s 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 a

t 
I-

95
/B

el
ls

 R
o

ad
 -

 P
E

 O
n

ly
12

/8
/2

0
22

2,
0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

  
2,

0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

✔
4

/2
8

/2
0

23

C
V

TA
-0

0
25

R
T 

28
8

 N
B

 F
ly

o
ve

r 
to

 B
ai

le
y 

B
ri

d
g

e 
C

o
n

n
ec

to
r 

- 
P

E
 O

N
LY

12
/8

/2
0

22
3,

69
6,

75
0

$
   

   
   

 
3,

69
6,

75
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

✔
4

/2
8

/2
0

23

C
V

TA
-0

0
26

N
. G

ay
to

n
 R

o
ad

 In
te

rc
h

an
g

e 
at

 I-
64

 -
 P

E
 O

n
ly

12
/8

/2
0

22
3,

18
5,

0
0

0
$

   
   

   
 

3,
18

5,
0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

  

S
h

o
rt

 P
u

m
p

 A
re

a 
Tr

an
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 -
 N

E
P

A
 S

tu
d

y
12

4
22

2
12

/8
/2

0
22

1,8
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

1,8
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

✔
P

ar
ti

al
ly

 E
xe

cu
te

d

C
V

TA
-0

0
27

C
h

ip
p

en
h

am
 P

ar
kw

ay
/R

T 
6

0
 In

te
rc

h
an

g
e 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 -

 P
E

 O
n

ly
12

/8
/2

0
22

2,
0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

  
2,

0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

✔
4

/2
8

/2
0

23

C
V

TA
-0

0
28

R
t.

 3
0

1 
3r

d
 S

o
u

th
b

o
u

n
d

 L
an

e
12

/8
/2

0
22

1,2
29

,8
58

$
   

   
   

  
8

29
,8

58
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

✔
7/

26
/2

0
23

C
V

TA
-0

0
29

W
 B

ro
ad

 S
tr

ee
t 

In
te

rs
ec

ti
o

n
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 a
t 

P
ar

h
am

 R
o

ad
12

/8
/2

0
22

15
,6

8
9,

77
0

$
   

   
  

2,
61

1,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
,0

78
,7

70
$

   
 

✔
✖

C
V

TA
-0

0
30

R
t.

 1
/R

t.
 3

0
 G

re
en

-T
12

/8
/2

0
22

5,
55

4
,11

9
$

   
   

   
  

4
,9

54
,11

9
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
✔

7/
26

/2
0

23

C
V

TA
-0

0
31

A
 H

u
ll 

S
tr

ee
t 

P
h

as
e 

II
 (U

S
36

0
)

12
13

91
12

/8
/2

0
22

23
,8

6
6,

4
91

$
   

   
  

6,
29

1,8
51

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
  

16
,5

74
,6

4
0

$
   

 
✔

✖

C
V

TA
-0

0
32

R
t.

 3
0

1/
R

t. 
54

 R
o

u
n

d
ab

o
u

t
12

/8
/2

0
22

4
,5

24
,6

4
2

$
   

   
   

4
,5

24
,6

4
2

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

✔
7/

26
/2

0
23

C
V

TA
-0

0
33

W
 B

ro
ad

 S
tr

ee
t 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 -

 S
h

o
rt

 P
u

m
p

12
35

8
3

12
/8

/2
0

22
25

,9
9

9,
97

0
$

   
   

 
3,

23
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
22

,7
69

,9
70

$
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

✔
P

ar
ti

al
ly

 E
xe

cu
te

d
✔

C
V

TA
-0

0
34

I-
95

/R
o

u
te

 1
0

 In
te

rc
h

an
g

e 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t,

 P
h

as
e 

II
12

/8
/2

0
22

55
,4

32
,0

37
$

   
   

 
16

,3
36

,2
8

2
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
39

,0
95

,7
55

$
   

 
✔

✖

I-
95

/R
o

u
te

 1
0

 In
te

rc
h

an
g

e 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t,

 P
h

as
e 

II
 -

 3
0

%
 D

es
ig

n
12

/8
/2

0
22

75
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

75
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

✔
4

/2
8

/2
0

23

C
V

TA
-0

0
35

M
ag

el
la

n
 P

ar
kw

ay
 B

ri
d

g
e 

an
d

 A
p

p
ro

ac
h

 S
ec

ti
o

n
12

/8
/2

0
22

18
,5

72
,0

0
0

$
   

   
  

18
,5

72
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
V

TA
-0

0
36

G
 B

ro
ad

 S
tr

ee
t 

S
tr

ee
ts

ca
p

e 
(U

S
25

0
) w

it
h

 P
u

ls
e 

E
xp

an
si

o
n

 P
h

as
e 

II
I

12
/8

/2
0

22
23

,8
52

,7
36

$
   

   
  

8
,8

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

,0
52

,7
36

$
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
✔

✔

C
V

TA
-0

0
37

B
ro

o
k 

R
o

ad
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 -
 V

ill
a 

P
ar

k 
D

r 
to

 H
ill

ia
rd

 R
d

12
/8

/2
0

22
10

,4
16

,0
0

0
$

   
   

  
10

,4
16

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

  

C
V

TA
-0

0
38

W
o

o
lr

id
g

e 
R

o
ad

 (R
o

u
te

 2
8

8
 -

 O
ld

 H
u

n
d

re
d

 R
o

ad
) E

xt
en

si
o

n
11

29
74

12
/8

/2
0

22
54

,2
52

,5
0

0
$

   
   

 
37

,5
78

,16
6

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

16
,6

74
,3

34
$

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

✔
4

/2
8

/2
0

23

C
V

TA
-0

0
39

S
ta

p
le

s 
M

ill
 R

o
ad

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
12

35
8

4
12

/8
/2

0
22

32
,13

5,
4

19
$

   
   

   
5,

67
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
26

,4
65

,4
19

$
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
✔

P
ar

ti
al

ly
 E

xe
cu

te
d

✔
✔

C
V

TA
-0

0
4

0
W

o
o

d
m

an
 R

o
ad

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 -

 M
o

u
n

ta
in

 R
d

 t
o

 H
u

n
g

ar
y 

R
d

12
/8

/2
0

22
62

,5
69

,3
0

8
$

   
   

 
27

,8
4

8
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
34

,7
21

,3
0

8
$

   
 

C
V

TA
-0

0
4

1
S

B
 2

8
8

 C
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s 
H

S
R

 L
an

e 
- 

W
es

t 
C

re
ek

 P
ar

kw
ay

 t
o

 R
o

u
te

 7
11

12
/8

/2
0

22
61

,7
4

0
,6

25
$

   
   

  
4

,3
72

,13
8

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
57

,3
68

,4
8

7
$

   
✔

✖

C
V

TA
-0

0
4

2
R

o
u

te
 3

60
 (W

o
o

d
la

ke
 P

kw
y 

to
 O

tt
er

d
al

e 
R

d
) W

id
en

in
g

12
/8

/2
0

22
4

0
,10

3,
22

4
$

   
   

  
19

,2
50

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

,8
53

,2
24

$
   

 
✔

✖

R
o

u
te

 3
60

 (W
o

o
d

la
ke

 P
kw

y 
to

 O
tt

er
d

al
e 

R
d

) W
id

en
in

g
 -

 3
0

%
 D

es
ig

n
12

/8
/2

0
22

75
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

75
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

✔
4

/2
8

/2
0

23

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

IN
G

 C
O

M
M

IT
M

E
N

T
S

22



C
V

TA
-0

0
4

3
V

au
g

h
an

 R
o

ad
 O

ve
rp

as
s

12
/8

/2
0

22
4

7,
20

2,
8

73
$

   
   

 
4

,6
6

2,
30

8
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

56
8

,5
71

$
   

   
 

38
,9

71
,9

9
4

$
   

 
✔

✖

C
V

TA
-0

0
4

4
B

 F
o

re
st

 H
ill

 A
ve

n
u

e 
P

h
as

e 
II

12
/8

/2
0

22
4

6,
24

8
,2

13
$

   
   

  
14

,6
4

5,
8

21
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
31

,6
0

2,
39

2
$

   
  

✔
✖

C
V

TA
-0

0
4

5
I-

64
 G

ap
 -

 S
eg

m
en

t 
A

12
28

0
5

12
/8

/2
0

22
27

7,
8

28
,0

78
$

   
  

53
,2

10
,7

76
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
22

4
,6

17
,3

0
2

$
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

✔
P

ar
ti

al
ly

 E
xe

cu
te

d
✔

✔

I-
64

 G
ap

 -
 S

eg
m

en
t 

B
12

38
31

12
/8

/2
0

22
24

4
,2

9
9,

39
2

$
   

  
4

6,
78

9
,2

24
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
19

7,
51

0
,16

8
$

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
✔

P
ar

ti
al

ly
 E

xe
cu

te
d

✔
✔

T
O

T
A

L 
F

U
N

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

D
4

7
4

,2
9

8
,1

14
$

   
   

  

P
ro

je
ct

 I
D

P
ro

je
ct

 N
am

e
U

P
C

A
llo

ca
ti

o
n

 

P
la

n
 D

a
te

O
ri

g
in

a
l

A
d

ju
st

m
e

n
t

%
 C

h
a

n
g

e

C
V

TA
-0

0
0

3
#

F
LT

 -
 C

o
m

m
er

ce
 R

o
ad

 -
 P

h
as

e 
II

12
/8

/2
0

22
27

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
4

,15
8

,2
39

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

.4
%

C
V

TA
-0

0
29

W
 B

ro
ad

 S
tr

ee
t 

In
te

rs
ec

ti
o

n
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 a
t 

P
ar

h
am

 R
o

ad
12

/8
/2

0
22

2,
61

1,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

35
0

,0
12

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
.4

%

C
V

TA
-0

0
31

A
 H

u
ll 

S
tr

ee
t 

P
h

as
e 

II
 (U

S
36

0
)

12
13

91
12

/8
/2

0
22

6,
29

1,8
51

$
   

   
   

  
8

75
,6

8
4

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
13

.9
%

C
V

TA
-0

0
34

I-
95

/R
o

u
te

 1
0

 In
te

rc
h

an
g

e 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t,

 P
h

as
e 

II
12

/8
/2

0
22

16
,3

36
,2

8
2

$
   

   
  

2,
32

7,
68

5
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

14
.2

%

C
V

TA
-0

0
4

1
S

B
 2

8
8

 C
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s 
H

S
R

 L
an

e 
- 

W
es

t 
C

re
ek

 P
ar

kw
ay

 t
o

 R
o

u
te

 7
11

12
/8

/2
0

22
4

,3
72

,13
8

$
   

   
   

  
58

9
,9

6
8

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
13

.5
%

C
V

TA
-0

0
4

2
R

o
u

te
 3

60
 (W

o
o

d
la

ke
 P

kw
y 

to
 O

tt
er

d
al

e 
R

d
) W

id
en

in
g

12
/8

/2
0

22
19

,2
50

,0
0

0
$

   
   

 
2,

8
0

1,0
76

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

.6
%

C
V

TA
-0

0
4

3
V

au
g

h
an

 R
o

ad
 O

ve
rp

as
s

12
/8

/2
0

22
4

,6
6

2,
30

8
$

   
   

   
68

5,
4

22
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

14
.7

%

C
V

TA
-0

0
4

4
B

 F
o

re
st

 H
ill

 A
ve

n
u

e 
P

h
as

e 
II

12
/8

/2
0

22
14

,6
4

5,
8

21
$

   
   

   
2,

0
30

,7
99

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

13
.9

%

T
O

T
A

L 
IN

F
LA

T
IO

N
 A

D
JU

S
T

M
E

N
T

13
,8

18
,8

8
5

$
   

   
   

  

P
ro

je
ct

 I
D

P
ro

je
ct

 N
am

e
U

P
C

A
llo

ca
ti

o
n

 

P
la

n
 D

a
te

T
a

rg
e

t
S

e
t 

A
si

d
e

Y
ea

r 
1 

- 
B

al
an

ce
 E

n
tr

y 
(F

Y
25

)
N

/A
TB

D
10

.0
%

7,
50

8
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Y
ea

r 
2 

- 
B

al
an

ce
 E

n
tr

y 
(F

Y
26

)
N

/A
TB

D
15

.0
%

12
,13

3,
50

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

Y
ea

r 
3 

- 
B

al
an

ce
 E

n
tr

y 
(F

Y
27

)
N

/A
TB

D
20

.0
%

16
,7

72
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Y
ea

r 
4

 -
 B

al
an

ce
 E

n
tr

y 
(F

Y
28

)
N

/A
TB

D
25

.0
%

21
,7

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

Y
ea

r 
5 

- 
B

al
an

ce
 E

n
tr

y 
(F

Y
29

)
N

/A
TB

D
30

.0
%

26
,9

0
1,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Y
ea

r 
6 

- 
B

al
an

ce
 E

n
tr

y 
(F

Y
30

)
N

/A
TB

D
35

.0
%

32
,2

0
7,

0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

Y
ea

r 
7 

- 
B

al
an

ce
 E

n
tr

y 
(F

Y
31

)
N

/A
TB

D
35

.0
%

32
,5

29
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

T
O

T
A

L 
B

A
LA

N
C

E
 E

N
T

R
Y

 
14

9
,7

50
,5

0
0

$
   

   
  

6
37

,8
6

7
,4

9
9

$
  

* 
E

st
im

at
es

 a
n

d
 n

o
n

-C
V

TA
 fu

n
d

in
g

 b
ei

n
g

 u
p

d
at

ed
 in

 c
o

o
rd

in
at

io
n

 w
it

h
 V

D
O

T 
an

d
 lo

ca
l s

p
o

n
so

rs

IN
F

LA
T

IO
N

 A
D

JU
S

T
M

E
N

T
 T

O
 L

E
V

E
R

A
G

IN
G

 (
P

O
LI

C
Y

)

A
LL

O
C

A
T

IO
N

S
 T

O
 B

A
LA

N
C

E
 E

N
T

R
Y

 (
P

O
LI

C
Y

 S
E

T
 A

S
ID

E
 F

O
R

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 D

E
C

R
E

A
S

E
, F

U
T

U
R

E
 F

LE
X

IB
IL

IT
Y

)

T
O

T
A

L 
E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 C

O
M

M
IT

M
E

N
T

S
 &

 S
E

T
 A

S
ID

E

23



P
ro

je
ct

 I
D

P
ro

je
ct

 N
am

e
U

P
C

A
llo

ca
ti

o
n

 

P
la

n
 D

a
te

E
st

im
a

te
C

V
T

A
 F

u
n

d
s

O
th

e
r 

F
u

n
d

s
B

a
la

n
ce

S
P

A
S

P
A

 D
a

te
Le

ve
ra

g
e

A
tt

e
m

p
t 

1 
A

tt
e

m
p

t 
2 

C
V

TA
-0

0
4

6
D

 H
u

ll 
S

tr
ee

t 
S

h
ar

ed
 U

se
 P

at
h

-2
78

53
TB

D
11

,5
53

,0
92

$
   

   
   

3,
15

2,
72

9
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

8
,0

27
,2

13
$

   
   

37
3,

15
0

$
   

   
   

 

C
V

TA
-0

0
4

7
E

 R
ic

h
m

o
n

d
 H

ig
h

w
ay

 F
al

l L
in

e 
Tr

ai
l I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
11

95
98

TB
D

39
,4

24
,8

9
1

$
   

   
  

5,
0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
16

,17
1,2

6
5

$
   

   
18

,2
53

,6
26

$
   

  

C
V

TA
-0

0
4

8
B

u
sy

 S
tr

ee
t 

E
xt

en
si

o
n

-2
8

38
1

TB
D

14
,3

35
,9

50
$

   
   

  
5,

51
1,5

55
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
0

18
,8

9
9

$
   

   
6,

8
0

5,
4

96
$

   
  

✔

C
V

TA
-0

0
4

9
R

o
u

te
 2

8
8

 S
o

u
th

b
o

u
n

d
 A

u
xi

lia
ry

 L
an

e
TB

D
20

,6
0

0
,4

34
$

   
   

7,
50

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
,10

0
,4

34
$

   
  

✔

C
V

TA
-0

0
50

F
 P

o
rt

 o
f V

ir
g

in
ia

 G
at

ew
ay

 In
te

rc
h

an
g

e 
an

d
 S

tr
ee

ts
ca

p
e 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
TB

D
25

,2
12

,6
11

$
   

   
   

 
8

,4
9

1,0
0

1
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
,7

21
,6

10
$

   
   

✔

C
V

TA
-0

0
51

R
o

u
te

 2
50

 a
t 

R
o

u
te

 2
8

8
 In

te
rc

h
an

g
e 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
TB

D
30

,8
29

,0
59

$
   

   
 

7,
50

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

23
,3

29
,0

59
$

   
 

✔

C
V

TA
-0

0
52

R
o

u
te

 6
0

/3
3/

B
eu

la
h

 R
o

u
n

d
ab

o
u

t
11

8
15

5
TB

D
13

,8
6

6,
77

1
$

   
   

   
3,

0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

68
9,

0
0

0
$

   
   

  
10

,17
7,

77
1

$
   

   
✔

C
V

TA
-0

0
53

R
o

u
te

 6
0

 (V
ill

ag
e 

o
f M

id
lo

th
ia

n
) C

o
rr

id
o

r 
E

n
h

an
ce

m
en

ts
TB

D
38

,0
57

,7
37

$
   

   
 

20
,8

52
,11

6
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

50
0

,0
0

0
$

   
 

14
,7

0
5,

62
1

$
   

  

C
V

TA
-0

0
54

R
o

u
te

 1
0

6 
D

iv
er

g
in

g
 D

ia
m

o
n

d
 In

te
rc

h
an

g
e 

P
ro

je
ct

TB
D

99
,5

97
,4

4
5

$
   

   
 

18
,3

0
5,

15
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
69

,2
9

2,
29

5
$

   
 

✔

C
V

TA
-0

0
55

P
o

w
h

it
e 

P
ar

kw
ay

 E
xt

en
d

ed
, P

h
as

e 
I

TB
D

23
1,0

30
,19

8
$

   
   

 
27

,2
50

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

#
#

#
#

#
#

#
#

#
33

,7
8

0
,19

8
$

   
 

C
V

TA
-0

0
56

R
t.

 3
60

/W
al

n
u

t 
G

ro
ve

 R
d

 In
te

rs
ec

ti
o

n
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t

TB
D

14
,6

26
,8

11
$

   
   

   
 

10
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

4
,6

26
,8

11
$

   
   

 

C
V

TA
-0

0
57

S
h

o
rt

 P
u

m
p

 A
re

a 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

TB
D

36
1,2

90
,4

54
$

   
  

60
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

30
1,2

9
0

,4
54

$
  

✔

C
V

TA
-0

0
58

R
t.

 5
/N

ew
 O

sb
o

rn
e 

Tu
rn

p
ik

e 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

TB
D

4
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

  
4

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
V

TA
-0

0
59

R
t.

 1
 a

n
d

 A
sh

ca
ke

 In
te

rs
ec

ti
o

n
TB

D
5,

72
9

,0
34

$
   

   
   

2,
18

0
,3

4
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
 

3,
4

98
,6

9
4

$
   

  
✔

C
V

TA
-0

0
60

U
S

 6
0

/V
A

13
 In

te
rs

ec
ti

o
n

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t
TB

D
17

,6
8

9,
4

17
$

   
   

   
5,

0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
,6

8
9

,4
17

$
   

  
✔

C
V

TA
-0

0
61

A
tl

ee
 R

d
/M

ea
d

o
w

b
ri

d
g

e 
R

d
 In

te
rs

ec
ti

o
n

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t
TB

D
75

0
,7

50
$

   
   

   
   

 
70

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

,7
50

$
   

   
   

  

C
V

TA
-0

0
62

N
o

rt
h

 S
o

u
th

 B
R

T
TB

D
14

3,
51

0
,6

55
$

   
   

 
8

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
5,

51
0

,6
55

$
   

✔

C
V

TA
-0

0
63

P
u

ls
e 

E
xt

en
si

o
n

 W
es

t 
(G

R
TC

)
TB

D
66

,6
34

,6
8

9
$

   
   

 
7,

0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

59
,6

34
,6

8
9

$
   

✔

C
V

TA
-0

0
64

D
o

w
n

to
w

n
 T

ra
n

si
t 

H
u

b
TB

D
4

0
,5

62
,3

70
$

   
   

 
6,

50
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
34

,0
62

,3
70

$
   

✔

T
O

T
A

L 
N

E
W

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

 C
O

M
M

IT
M

E
N

T
S

20
9

,9
4

2,
8

9
1

$
   

   
  

P
ro

je
ct

 I
D

P
ro

je
ct

 N
am

e
U

P
C

A
llo

ca
ti

o
n

 

P
la

n
 D

a
te

E
st

im
a

te
N

e
w

 C
V

T
A

C
o

m
m

it
te

d
T

o
ta

l C
V

T
A

O
th

e
r 

F
u

n
d

s
B

a
la

n
ce

C
V

TA
-0

0
0

3
#

F
LT

 -
 C

o
m

m
er

ce
 R

o
ad

 -
 P

h
as

e 
II

TB
D

76
,15

8
,9

8
1

$
   

   
   

7,
0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
31

,15
8

,2
39

$
   

  
38

,15
8

,2
39

$
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

38
,0

0
0

,7
4

2
$

   
   

   

C
V

TA
-0

0
31

A
 H

u
ll 

S
tr

ee
t 

P
h

as
e 

II
 (U

S
36

0
)

12
13

91
TB

D
23

,8
6

6,
4

91
$

   
   

  
4

,5
58

,7
67

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7,
16

7,
53

5
$

   
   

 
11

,7
26

,3
0

2
$

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
12

,14
0

,18
9

$
   

   
   

   

C
V

TA
-0

0
4

2
R

o
u

te
 3

60
 (W

o
o

d
la

ke
 P

kw
y 

to
 O

tt
er

d
al

e 
R

d
) W

id
en

in
g

TB
D

4
0

,10
3,

22
4

$
   

   
  

10
,7

50
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

22
,0

51
,0

76
$

   
 

32
,8

0
1,0

76
$

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
7,

30
2,

14
8

$
   

   
   

   
 

T
O

T
A

L 
A

D
D

IT
IO

N
A

L 
LE

V
E

R
A

G
E

22
,3

0
8

,7
6

7
$

   
   

   
 

23
2,

25
1,

6
58

$
   

 8
7

0
,1

19
,1

57
$

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

T
O

T
A

L 
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

 (
P

R
O

JE
C

T
E

D
 A

N
D

 A
C

T
U

A
L)

R
E

M
A

IN
IN

G
 F

U
N

D
S

N
E

W
 F

U
N

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

M
IT

M
E

N
T

S

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L 

LE
V

E
R

A
G

E
 C

O
M

M
IT

M
E

N
T

S

N
E

W
 C

O
M

M
IT

M
E

N
T

S

24


	Agenda Cover - CVTA.pdf
	Agenda - 3-13-24 Finance Committee Mtg.pdf
	Meeting-Minutes-2-14-24 FC Minutes.pdf
	Monthly Investment Report Jan 2024 CVTA.pdf
	Draft CVTA Fin Policies 03132024.pdf
	FY24 CVTA Operating Exp Update 030624 (1).pdf
	Draft Allocations Plan - 2.23.2024.pdf
	SPA Update.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	Button1: 


